ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
May 25, 2022
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1)) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-April 27, 2022

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
i1) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — April
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers

[X) Old Business
None

X)  New Business
None

XI)  Public Comment

XII) Next Board Meeting at 5:30 p.m. June 22, 2022

XII) Adjourn

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption, But that law is equally clear
that there is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public
participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

We generally have on our agenda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, dunng our deliberations ona
given matter a member of the public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow
that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moreover, both during meetings and in the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes.

The Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility
and compliance with our rules.



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
April 27, 2022

PRESENT:  Eric Walker Commissioner
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Jennifer Pepperd Chief Nursing Officer
Charles Sackmann, MD Chief of Staff

ABSENT: John Kragt, Stacey Plummer

GUESTS: Rod Larse, Ritzville Journal, Dr. Nelson McKay

There was 1 community member present.

The meeting was called to order at 5:37 p.m. by Dan Duff, Secretary
INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Commissioner Eric Walker asked that a Public Comment section be added to the end of the meeting as
well from this point forward. CEO, Corey Fedie added an Executive Session for Credentialing.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The March 23rd Board Meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to
approve the March 23rd Board Meeting minutes. Commissioner Jerry Crossler seconded. Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Secretary Dan Duff polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda to the
regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr. Sackmann reported that COVID appears to be at a low ebb. The good news is that we are completely
ready, we have the therapeutics, are knowledge and we are experienced. For a rural hospital we are very
adept at testing, kudos to the lab, effective isolation and subsequent treatment. That is not a small thing,
a lot of places never got to level so that is impressive. Let’s hope that the numbers stay low and we don’t
have a reoccurrence. We have all as a facility have learned a lot from this and it has almost became
routine which from a healthcare standpoint is how we overcome. Commissioner Eric Walker commented
that he had recently read a study that said that nearly % of the American population has had COVID.
Those vaccinated have had less symptoms. Dr. Sackmann said there is also a sizable part of the
population that has not been tested. There seems to be overall calmer environment. There may be some
more spikes but they will be minimal. There was a recent increase in Flu A. Most providers have become
fluid in testing and just go down the line when ordering lab tests that includes COVID. Dr. Sackmann
shared that Dr. McKay and Rose have been a wonderful addition to the staff in the Emergency Room
and as well as providers of care. They are both easy to work with. Another issue that Dr. Sackmann
thought was important to discuss was the issues with trauma patients needing to be transferred and being
denied at Sacred Heart. This is where rural healthcare becomes a little dicey. There is no blame to go
around. This just a sign of a system that is burnt out. Dr. Sackmann said that there are beds available
however, staffing levels are low. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there was another facility on the
level of Sacred Heart to accept the trauma patients. Dr. Sackmann said that the closest facility is Seattle
and of course weather could always be an issue. With the 190 and 395 corridor and more distracted
drivers and then you add in weather or dust there is a higher risk of trauma. There is the delay of care
because of the transfer times. Corey said that it would be far worse if we were not here. Dr. Sackmann
said that our neighbors as far as Walla Walla, Lewiston and St. Maries have even taken patients.

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey reported that he would like to work more in marketing to the community that we are here and are
able to provide services for them. We want the community to know that you can have your surgery or
specialty care elsewhere and still return here for follow up care.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim reported that for the month of March it wasn’t too different from February. There was a slight
increase for service delivery. The numbers look a little better. There was a loss of $27,000 for the month
with a $267,000 loss for the year for first quarter. The numbers are improving in April. Service lines
have all increased except for EKG’s which tend to stay a little static throughout the year. Things are
looking like they are ramping up since the governor’s mandate has loosened up. Cash on hand is at 222
with 23 of those days being Medicare advance payments. We have paid back 61%. It was another record
month in our revenue collections which brought our accounts receivable down a little even though we
added a lot of new revenue in March. Our days are driven up because we have seen a higher estimated
amount of collections then we have seen in prior years. We are trying to bring that KPI down. We are
trying to separate our type of days that each of service lines are in. Expenses are 8.7% below budget.
That is due to lower salaries and wages and it is offset by contract nursing. Corey said that supply costs
are still trending a little high. The mark up across the country is 4.2%. The COVID crisis is driving cost
up. Kim said what Dr. Sackmann was saying earlier regarding staffing levels being low is true because
we are not seeing rehab patients in beds like we thought we would by now.



Dr. Sackmann said that we are not seeing a shortness of staff. Staff is stepping up and covering the shifts
including Jennifer covering some of the shifts. Corey said that we are trying to have more fun and reward
staff for their hard work while getting the work done. We were able to keep all of our staff during
COVID. Staff stepped up and helped cover each other in order to continue through COVID crisis. The
staff wanted to show the community that we are here for them.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants #063793 to
#063967 for the amount of $586,713.33 and an additional $332,965.48 for payroll direct deposits and
$119,840.53 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve,
Commissioner Jerry Crossler seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
None
NEW BUSINESS

Board was provided a copy of the Code of Conduct to review and acknowledge. This is typically done
every year in January.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

The Board went into executive session at 6:05 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The estimated
length of the executive session was 10 minutes. The Board came out of executive session at 6:15 p.m.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Crossler that Dr. Charles
Sackmann and Dr. Timothy Bryant be reappointed to the Medical Staff of East Adams Rural Healthcare.
Motion passed.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Crossler to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



CNO Board Report
May 25, 2022

1. Our last contracted nurse from Passport arrived. She is doing orientation
into the clinic at this time. She will be cross trained to work throughout the
hospital.

2. | have offers out to a per diem nurse and an NAC, awaiting to hear back if
they will accept the offers. We are hoping to have them start soon for
orientation.

3. | do still have one current charge nurse position open | have not had any
applicants at this time, but do have this position contracted at this time.

4. | continue to work with Marnie on the bylaw changes. We are over half way
to presenting the proposed changes for approval.

5. | am working with Debbie from our compliance consultant on a new
compliance plan. Once she reviews it will go to the compliance committee
for review for approval.

6. Pam, Nicole, and | are currently at a symposium with Caravan our
Accountable Care Organization. There will be a lot to learn in a few short
days. We will be able to make some good contacts.

7. 1 am working with Pam and Dr. McKay to order equipment for our mobile
clinic and some equipment requests from the Medical Staff.

8. We have moved from the discovery phase to the build phase of Epic
conversion. We continue to meet with the team weekly, along with other
departments. We are working to identify our super users.

9. We celebrated nurse’s week earlier this month. We are very fortunate to
have a wonderful team of nurses that work for us.

Sincerely

Jennifer Pepperd RN/CNO



AMBULANCE RUNS APRIL 2022

UNIT | TRANSPORT | EARH | REFUSAL/ CANCEL/ | TREAT & | OTHER LIFT TOTAL
NON- UTL RELEASE | FACILITY | ASSIST/
INJURY Standby
963 5 1 6
964 3 11 2 5 2 23
966 4 20 7 7 1 39
967 2 2
ALL 9 31 14 12 0 1 3 70
UNIT STARTING ENDING . TOTAL
MILEAGE MILEAGE MILEAGE
963 UNK 90221 UNK
964 156463 157184 721
966 54000 54972 972
967 23408 23706 298
ALL 1991+

2021 YTD Total _761_ runs

Month 2021 _80_ runs

Increase/Decrease of _-10_ from

2022 YTD Total runs runs 235

Month 2022 _70_ runs

30.8% Complete




e ——

Business Office. Peatina Clerk 01/13/2021 Filied Hired In-house

Business Oifice Healtn tnfermatlcn Manager 04/01/2021 Filed 21, Candidate will £tart S/3/21

i 2! !
Nirsing LngTermgue e ipmd g antasrd/orlentate befare end of March.
Clirie/Haspita: wo 161/ Filed Warking with recruitment firme. Start date 10/4/2021

Calls outto 5 applicants o scheduls intericws. Caly one
ilties Maintanance Tech. oy Filled azplicant rotumed cal, not Interested due to travel, St
Interviewing and accepting applleatiors

Nursing Lang Term Care Nurse(Day Shift) 03132019 Fillea Filled with Passport RN starting 21/2/2021

interview scheduted far 7/23/21, Acplicant will ctart

Informatian Techralegy Help DeshiSuzpest o3faifor Fillec crientation 8/16/2021

& imervicws eandueted, Anticizating an offer belng

Rl Pt bl e T presontod Fricay S/26/2%. Orlentaticn Wil start 07/12/21
Buzinems Offfee Remote Eiller 04/02/2021 Flled Candlidate crlentation 5/27/21
Buslnezz Office Referral Speciallst £4/13/2021 Fliied Candidate orlentation 5/27/21

Offer |etter written up 7/21/21, waiting an clarificatian
Buginess Bifice Clinle Bili=r oafanfa0m Filed from Mansger an proposed wage. Canaldate aceegted and
will tart crientation 8/16/21

3Interviews seheduled for the week of 6/21/21 Candidate:

Adewinistration Enscutve Azsiztant o8/07/2071 Filled il iart ariomtation SHEAH
Fehab Phgsical Therapist o5/15/2021 Filled Signed affer letter, start date August 16, 2022
Rehat Speech Langusge Patholcglst os/3/a02s Fllied Signed offer letter, start date August 16, 2021
oinie MAC 05/28/2021 Filed Candllaate started O0/15/21
Clinle MC O7A15/2021 Fllled Filled with LPN, candidate started 10/4/2021
Nursing NA-C Noe Shift orjosfa001 Filed Posted ang Mied with per diem internal canddate
Rl — ot Hiléd ﬂﬁmuwﬂusn and zanddate wil <tart arientation
ekl avjeata arjzni20z Cpen at Currently severtising for pasition
Lab [ 0773072021 Cosed Unable to [l at this time
Lab Temporery Lab osstant cajes/aom Gpen Filled with internal candidate
Facllles Wospital Enginser o8/20/20m Gpen anme i)

otfarf021
b S i ovorsa0aL i H.M.“HME and candiddate will star arfentation
clinle MAC LT Filet Filled with an NAC that starte 10/18/2021
Nursing. MAC Noc Shife 10132021 Filled Fllted with apency NAC 03/08/22
Bitiness Office Eller 11111/2021 Filled Candldate will complete arientation 12/13/2021
Cliric Ciniz Moneger 12/01/207 Filed Hired Internal, condidate started 01/27/2022
i Tech 127002021 Filleg. ‘Candidate accepted offer and startes 12/15/2021
Chinic AN, LN, OR MR oz Gaen i, hireet MA-C, candidate will stars 5/15/22
s T Gpen Hired 2 EMT's n March
imaging Per Dlem fad Tech ea/23/2022 fitied Hired 4142022
Therpy OT/COTA esfejaon
Therapy L 05/01/2022

Therpy Spench Language Patnalaglat 05/01/2022



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

MINUTES

East Adams Rural Healthcare

4/27/2022 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Jackie Mathis

In Attendance

Jackie Mathis, Colene Hickman, Neil Verberne, Tyler Dennis, Nelson McKay, Kim Polonco,
Bruce Garner, Dan Crisp, Terri Abney, Stacey Plummer, Jennifer Pepperd, Todd Nida

Missing: Amelia Bernal (admits), John Kragt, Stacey Plummer, Corey Fedie (state auditors),
Amanda Osborne

Approval of Minutes

No issues with March minutes, located on I drive.

Board

No questions at this time. Board will be given minutes in board meeting packet for approval.

New Business

Continuing working on state POC. State arrived for final inspection related to POC about fifteen
minutes ago. Results will be presented at next QA meeting.

PowerPoint Manager Reports

PowerPoint was presented for March 2022 data and findings from January/ February survey
were also presented so managers could add and update goals accordingly. All managers
explaining current tracking measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures,
questions asked and answered, and current data documented and previous measures
referenced as needed. Highlights from discussion below.

Lab: Critical issue identified related to Blood Bank documentation. Remediation completed,
staff educated, action plan in place to prevent future issues. New tracking measures putin
place, COVID measures retired and may be brought back pending an increase in cases.

Safety: Regular meetings have resumed. No safety incidents reported for March, see safety
minutes for additional items discussed at safety meeting. Meetings to resume quarterly.

Medical records: monitoring charting and documentation discrepancies, percentage of
incomplete charts overdue, and days in total discharge not final billed. Several state findings
related to medical records discussed, timely scanning of records in process of being corrected




with addition of new staff, as of today all scanned documents are up to date. See PowerPoint for
percentages of outstanding documentation deficiencies by provider. Clinic documentation and
Hospital documentation to be accounted for separately when reporting documentation
deficiencies for clarity. State findings related to complete documentation, timely

documentation, and documentation policies and procedures discussed and being corrected in
an ongoing basis, last inspection reflected significant improvement from previous audit.

Therapy: February numbers were decreased related to number of patients responding to
referrals. Continue to have good success at the school. Building issues resolved, some space
needs continue to be in progress for action plans. Goal for retention and successful follow
through of referrals is 75% with action plan in place to hit this goal including tracking,
implementing a policy to connect with patients, and returning calls to providers for follow-up.
Concern expressed over availability of mobility aides from previous meeting apparently
resolved, recommended concerns referred to SPH if additional issues arise.

Patient Safe Handling: Paperwork being audited by therapy department, (See PPT). All PSIT
referrals are being monitored through QMM system and addressed immediately as able
including Post-Fall Huddle and requested safety assessments. Paperwork completed for all
admits for the month of February.

Radiology: See PowerPoint for data, continuing to meet goals.

Maintenance: 2022 goals identified and elaborated on including action plan for both
maintenance and housekeeping. Please see PowerPoint for specific goals and data. All
deficiencies identified in state POC corrected at this time.,

Dietary: All goals were met, Dietician is reporting monthly inspections, RD checks, no issues
found. Some weight changes with residents, however were not unexpected r/t goals and
changes in life stages. Resident requests are being monitored on a daily basis and dietary staff
continue to try to work with residents to help meet their goals.

SS: Continuing with weekly care planning meetings and monitoring of Functional Maintenance
with an action plan to review FMP quarterly to get better participation, functional maintenance
requests not completed at this time will continue to follow up with therapy for completion. All

referrals being monitored and discussed going forward at weekly careplan meetings.

IT: PowerPoint slide was updated, reported on projects currently in the works including the
implementation of Windows 10 to all facility computers to replace Internet Explorer, replacing
screens on computers for implementation of EPIC, creating a device list for Epic
implementation, moving out current network to new servers, and creating a new Intranet
landing page with updated QMM icon for easier reporting.

Nursing reported 0 STEMI. No use of restraints reported, March blood transfusions spot
checked for completeness, no CVA for the month. All deaths are reviewed by Medstaff in peer
review quarterly by Dr. Anderson. Organ procurement paperwork completed as needed on
ongoing basis, 1 March ED deaths. Continuing chart audits and education as needed on
excellent documentation of ASA given and actual EKG time for appropriate patients See PPT
for current numbers. No nursing findings related to QA, but will continue to monitor ongoing.



Infection control continues to monitor all things COVID and update policies as needed. No
COVID related transfers for the month of March. Any findings from today’s inspection to be
reported next month.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control Committee to meet in
May.. All med errors/ near misses identified and ongoing issues being monitored closely by
pharmacy and reviewed. COVID still on forefront of discussions, documentation requests of
providers all reported back through Medstaff. UTI prevention discussed, Pam Gilmore to start
attending these meetings as well. TASP participation by IC and Pharmacy regularly.

HR reviewing personnel files as established at the last meeting and is at 100% of the five
personnel audits per our POC. POC for missing “approvals” on exemption paperwork in place
and contingency policy live and being audited.

Business Office is continuing to work towards their goals in correcting any billing discrepancies
and training new staff. Progress continues to be made with correct billing and revenue cycle.
Several staff members out in months February. Registration and billing goals outlined and
current stats given. Goals being met and improvements to measures continue. Please see PPT
for exact numbers related to ongoing QA projects. New measures for 2022 including those
specific to the RTIC are included. Continuing to see improvements in revenue cycle.

QMMs: Two falls for month of March. Additional QMMs reported x4. 2 QMM remain open
pending results of investigation. Education to staff, referrals to appropriate managers, and
immediate action taken when necessary. One clinic QMM this month referred to clinic manager
and resolved.

Announcements

Next Meeting May 26, 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
Adjournment at 11:10am



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2022

L. Call to order
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:30 p.m.

II. In Attendance

Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee
Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO, Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly
Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

ITI. Review and Approve meeting minutes: April 2022

a) See attached- Jerry Crossler moved to approve the April 2022 meeting minutes, Dan Duff seconded
the motion, motion passed.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: April 2022

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve, Jerry Crossler seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: April 2022

a) See Attached — Kim Polanco reported details in the CFO Report stating the District is at a loss of
($482,676) for the year. She stated most service lines have shown increases in volume consistent
with the recent trend, however operations are negative compared to budget due to lower than
budgeted swing bed admissions. The committee had a lengthy discussion around swing and acute
inpatient admissions and the lack of referrals from surgical centers ramping back up after the delay
in surgeries with the pandemic. Corey Fedie stated the District is working with a consulting
company which specializes in the critical access hospital area to increase admissions and ensure
the program is efficient and marketing is effective. Jerry Crossler commented on drawing more
patients to the hospital and clinic who care currently seeking medical care outside of Ritzville.
Corey Fedie mentioned public forums being planned for the near future. He also briefly described
data available to the District as of June 2022 through the Washington State Hospital Association
and the Data Analytics Service Hub (DASH) which is a market and strategy tool for inpatient and
outpatient services. The District will be using this tool to assist in projections and planning for
additional community medical needs where possible. Corey also mentioned marketing data the
District has been utilizing through a marketing vendor and Google Search to obtain data for better
serving patients of different age groups. Colene Hickman shared information regarding the new
EMR and options available next year for patients to schedule appointments online for
convenience.



b) Kim Polanco discussed the change in Net AR days as well as receivables over 120 days.
Approximately half of the accounts receivable in the over 120 days category is due to delays in
being able to bill claims with the current cumbersome electronic medical record as well as with
delayed chart documentation. Both issues are being addressed with the Epic implementation and
with staff training and accountability. She stated given the Washington regulations around self-
pay accounts receivable the timeline pushes those balances into the over 120 days category before
the District is able to send them to a collection agency. In addition, 9% in this aged category
represents patient balances with payment plans. She also stated service volumes in the clinic have
increased 24% over this time period last year with the addition of pain management and women’s
health services.

¢) The committee had a brief discussion around recruitment and retention for the hospital as it relates
to housing, activities, and collaboration with community partners.

d) The committee had a brief discussion regarding the ambulances and EMS services.

VI. Additional Information
VII. Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Jerry Crossler seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:34 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



IL.

I1T.

IV.

VL

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
May 18, 2022

Call to Order

Altendance

Review/approve meeting minutes: April 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: April 2022
Financial Statements: April 2022

Additional Information

Adjourn



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
April 20, 2022

I. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Hospital District #2 to
order at 12:42 p.m.

II. Im Attendance

Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO,
Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

Absent: Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;
III. Review and Approve meeting minutes: March 2022

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve the March 2022 meeting minutes, Kim Polanco
seconded the motion, motion passed.

TV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: March 2022

a) See attached- Jerry Crossler moved to approve, Dan Duff seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: March 2022

a) See Attached — Kim repeorted details in the CFO Report. March business resulted in a Net Loss of
($27,040) and Net Loss of ($267,183) for the first quarter. Lengthy discussion around the higher
gross and net AR days as well as receivables over 120 days. Overall the collection expectation is
higher based on 2021 actual collection rates as compared to prior years. The previously higher
estimated rate of deductions indicated lower days in AR. Now, with lower estimated deductions
and higher collection rates the days in AR rates have increased. The revenue cycle team is
separating various receivables the team can work to improve collection timeframes on and those
dependent on external partners. External partners being federal COVID reimbursement through
HRSA, insurance payors’ extended time to pay due to COVID, state regulations requiring 120
days from final statement prior to sending to collection, etc. A graphical display of these
categories will be provided with April financials. In addition to these there are factors within the
current EMRs which slow efficiency throughout the process. As we work on the Epic
implementation we’re seeing opportunity for better process in improving billing timeframes.

b) Brief discussion around clinic revenue and collections.

¢) Kim reported YTD expenses being 8.7% lower than budget primarily due to lower salaries and
wages offset by continued higher contract nursing expense.



VI. Additional Information
VII. Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Jerry Crossler seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:29 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



EARH

Check Number

0000063968
0000063969
0000063970
0000063971
0000063972
0000063973
0000063974
0000063975
0000063976
0000063977
0000063978
0000063979
0000063980
0000063981
0000063982
0000063983
0000063984
0000063985
0000063986
0000063987
0000063988
0000063989
0000063990
0000063991
0000063992
0000063993
0000063994
0000063995
0000063996
0000063997
0000063998
0000063999
0000064000
0000064001
0000064002
0000064003
0000064004
0000064005
0000064006
0000064007
0000064008
0000064009
0000064010
0000064011
0000064012

Vendor Name

A-L COMPRESSED GASES
ABILITY NETWORK INC
ADAMS COUNTY TREASURER
AFLAC

AION Women's Health
ALSCO
AMERISOURCEBERGEN
AVISTA UTILITIES

BRONCO FARM SUPPLY
Backus Marketing & Design
Beacon Management, LLC
CENTURYLINK

Change Healthcare
Clearwater Springs

Columbia Basin Media Group
Cynthia Gaede

DATAPRO SOLUTIONS INC
DON'S PRINTERY

Dorcey Hunt

Duff, Daniel

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
FARMER BROS CO
FERRELLGAS

FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

Family Support Registry
Gretchen Millard

HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING
Health Carousel, LLC

Health Physics Northwest

Holistic Pain Management of Colorado LLC

Hospital Services Corporation
Jackson Physician Search
lohnson Law Group

Johnston Group, LLC

Kragt, John

Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings

Lincare, Inc

MedWorxs

Melinda Canaday
MultiMedical Systems, LLC
Nuance Communications, Inc

ODESSA MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE CENTER

OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC.
OWENS & MINOR
Pacific Office Automation INC

Check Date
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022

Check Amount

B e e Y Ve T U i U O i U e e S Vs i ¥ R s S V2 T U W T U S 0 S O SR W S 0 S U T 0 S U S 0 S O S U W 0 S U S 0 S Vo S 0 S O, S 7 S O S U S 0, S 0 S 0 S 0, S 0 S 0 S U S 0, S 7,

907.30
1,170.26
60.00
1,035.64
4,620.00
1,057.82
340.74
7,921.79
18.65
515.75
27,855.25
5,517.53
421.26
255,68
1,000.00
10.00
3,812.40
193.68
5,120.00
66.08
14,458.02
187.08
369.99
150.30
92.76
150.00
15,023.48
7,964.00
1,679.55
43,920.00
1,225.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
250.00
66.08
35,547.08
105.55
788.00
15.00
8,149.68
258.12
535.45
10,115.37
3,326.80
1,298.89



0000064013
0000064014
0000064015
0000064016
0000064017
0000064018
0000064019
0000064020
0000064021
0000064022
0000064023
0000064024
0000064025
0000064026
0000064027
0000064028
0000064029
0000064030
0000064031
0000064032
0000064033
0000064034
0000064035
0000064036
0000064037
0000064038
0000064039
0000064040
0000064041
0000064042
0000064043
0000064044
0000064045
0000064046
0000064047
0000064048
0000064049
0000064050
0000064051
0000064052
0000064053
0000064054
0000064055
0000064056
0000064057
0000064058
0000064059

Pamela Gilmore

QuadraMed

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE JOURNAL
RITZVILLE, CITY OF

Ritzville Akins

SAMARITAN HEALTHCARE
SPHC Service

Swissray Customer Care, LLC
TIERPOINT

Tech Direct Imaging

U.S. BANCORP

US Foods

Vitalant

WALKER, ERIC

WASHTUCNA, TOWN OF
WAYSTAR

WHIT

ADAMS COUNTY AUDITOR
ALSCO

Access Information Protected
Avanos Medical, Inc.

Bl COUNTY LITTLE LEAGUE
Bright Light Solutions

Brooke Hays

CARDINAL HEALTH
CAREFUSION

CENTURYLINK

COBRA Management Services, LLC
COSTCO WHOLESALE MEMBERSHIP
COVERYS

Canon Medical Systems
Capital Group Retirement Plan Services
Caravan Health

CellNetix Pathology, PLLC
Change Healthcare

Control Solutions Northwest, Inc.
Cooper Graham

DENNY'S 6870

Dorcey Hunt

EAP Consulting L.L.C.

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
Emergency Medical Products
FIRST CHOICE HEALTH

FISHER HEALTHCARE
Fasthealth

04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022

R A T Ve i Vo e Ve i U e 0 T U b e ¥ o T U i ¥ ¥ T U T Ve T S Vo S W SO 7 I ¥ T U5 S S O S U S 0 S W5 S 5 S W S 7 S s S 0 W 0 S 0 S O W o S e W S 0 W 0 S s R s U 7 U U W O O T, 8

148.37
513.12
657.67
239.76
5,652.50
3,268.69
68.75
7,684.00
415.70
2,000.00
640.00
864.00
15,695.82
1,746.44
4,086.00
594.96
156.43
95.51
7,747.13
65.50
1,193.74
319.52
8,080.22
250.00
350.00
700.00
166.40
2,324.16
334.51
280.00
120.00
14,931.00
6,290.55
187.50
2,500.00
1,100.00
421.26
589.68
59.00
103.13
4,200.00
4,550.00
5,000.00
252.10
62.40
26,663.42
325.00



0000064060
0000064061
0000064062
0000064063
0000064064
0000064065
0000064066
0000064067
0000064068
0000064069
0000064070
0000064071
0000064072
0000064073
0000064074
0000064075
0000064076
0000064077
0000064078
0000064079
0000064080
0000064081
0000064082
0000064083
0000064084
0000064085
0000064086
0000064087
0000064088
0000064089
0000064050
0000064091
0000064092
0000064093
0000064094
0000064095
0000064096
0000064097
0000064098
0000064099
0000064100
0000064101
0000064102
0000064103
0000064104
0000064105
0000064106

Grove Menus Inc

Health Carousel, LLC

Huron Consulting Services, LLC
INLAND IMAGING BUSINESS Associates
JENNIFER PEPPERD

Joel Brown

Johnston Group, LLC

Language Link

Lincare, Inc

LocalTel Communications
MALBY, NEVA

MCKESSON

MEDICATION REVIEW

MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC.

MRI MOBILE

Marie Kamer

NextGen Healthcare, Inc

OMNI STAFFING SERVICES, INC.
OWENS & MINOR

PARA HealthCare Analytics, LLC
PC Connection Sales Corporation
PETTY CASH-H

PHD UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
PHD WORKERS COMPENSATION
PHYSICIAN INSURANCE

Pacific Office Automation INC
Providence Health and Services
QuadraMed

RICOH USA INC

RITZVILLE HARDWARE
RITZVILLE TIRE COMPANY
RLDatix

SENSKE

STAPLES

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
Stryker Sales LLC

The USF Group, Inc.

VERIZON WIRELESS

WAYSTAR

Washington Hospital Services, Inc,
AMERISOURCEBERGEN

Asset Protection Unit, Inc
Columbia Bank

EARH INSURANCE & PENSION
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPT.
Family Support Registry

Hall, Susan

04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022

04/26/2022

04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/26/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022

-m-tn-m-m-mmmmmmmmmmmm-Ln-tnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm—mmmmmmmmmm

55.00
7,964.00
5,606.25
1,608.08
238.01
1,520.92
1,000.00
14.50
105.55
188.12
18.76
677.97
8,168.58
956.90
5,179.21
22.00
14,833.52
13,486.06
8,357.24
4,500.00
3,657.98
10.00
1,136.00
2,752.00
18,554.60
78.85
575.00
12,960.00
302.69
503.46
1,413.01
246.24
140.40
747.53
3,018.60
601.21
54,55
991.56
110.12
2,775.00
2,620.48
353.34
4,326.43
13,947.69
7,944.52
92.76

18.00



0000064107
0000064108
0000064109
0000064110

NORIDIAN Healthcare Solutions, LLC
Sysmex America, Inc

Terry Midkiff

Victoria Swift

04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022
04/29/2022

“vr N

RV

10,697.00
4,991.22
110.82
153.00

516,654.70



East Adams Rural 003 South Adame
Ritzville, Washington 99169

H e a_].th care 509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
May 17, 2022

APRIL 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

April Financial Status
East Adams Rural Healthcare’s April business resulted in a Net Loss of ($214,888) for the month and (5482,676) for the year.

Operations resulted in a loss of ($369,403) for the month and ($980,001) for the year. The District has a negative total
margin of (13.2%) and negative operating margin of (31.07%) year to date. The District has 227 days cash on hand of which
16 days are Medicare Advance Payments recouped at 50% of Medicare payments each month. To date 73% of the
advanced funds have been paid back to CMS with $549,252 remaining to be paid.

Accounts Receivable

Gross Patient AR decreased ($45,100) or 1.1%. Net Patient AR decreased ($214,511) or 8.5%. Gross Accounts Receivable
Days decreased by five days to 140. Net Patient Accounts Receivahble Days decreased by seven days to 91. Accounts
receivable over 120 days old represent 42% of the receivables which decreased 1% from March. These KPIs are based on
accounts receivable balances aging from the date of service provided. Given the various delays experienced with the
outdated electronic medical record and documentation delays we evaluated the receivables over 120 days aging from the
date billed rather than date of service. The outcome of this evaluation indicated 22% of the AR is over 120 days old with 9%
of that being patient balances with a payment plan. Therefore, 20% of the AR over 120 days old has a potential for quicker
collection with the implementation of Epic Connect as well as with internal training around documentation requirements.

Expenses
April expenses were $1,065,227, which is 4.87% below budget. The reduction in expenses from budget are primarily in

salaries and wages and reduced estimated bad debt. These are partially offset by an increase in contract nurse staffing and
supplies expense.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP



09.°869'Z §  %zZi’GS9- (625'695) $ co06'¢s $ (o/9zev) & %Mi'whil- (JZ0'982) § O6L'Lez S (888%le) $ (O¥0'Z2) (sso) swoou| 1oN

0L8'696 ¢ %90l ZZ8' Ly $ cos'eby $ GeeleF $ %09/E Bel'ey $ 9/€'TLL $ GLSPSL § wISWLL § swoou] BupesadQ-uoN |ejoL
o %000 # ® = %000 = E = - Auadold jo ajes uo (sso)/ules
- %00°0 & - - %00°0 - = = = 9eg UO $sOT/UED DY
= %000 = - & %000 E 5 = 2 sucpeuoq
cg %9%'68Z 161 89 59z %8, GBSE Lle AR 829 GEl swoou] 3selaly|
11Z'26¥ %BET GGS'6 9/0'00¥% 1£9'607 %89} 959'L 610001 G/9'L0l L18'%6 awoou| Ana xel
6OV Liv %ELLL 0/0'8€ BGE'sY 62¥'L8 %zZLE2e £/8'6% ove'zh rANArAc] 8ze'6l anuaAsy dQUON 18yl B JUeD

awoou] Buneradg-uoN

056'82L°} $  %iZ0LL (zov¥'2L9) ¢ (BBS'ZOE) ¢ (L00'08B) $  %ll'SOE (£12'842) & (98L°16) ¢ (E0¥'69E) § (FLO'LPL) $ (ss07) awoou| Bupelado

S68'LLLT §  %L6)L- (8yL'6L) $ ZYZ'PS0'F $ 066'CEL'Y $  %L8Y (s¥'sy) § L22'G10'L$ /22'690°L $ S8L'WOL'L § sesuadxg BuneradQ [e30L
(105°2) %L Y 606'7 S0L'LL 9619 %BE TV ¥0Z'L 9//.2 TlG') £19'C layio
(LvL'260) %L9°L6T 500851 080'cS (5e6'70L) %¥e9LL- (L8g'c2) 0LZ'EL 159°'9¢ (egz'ze) ssuadx3 jgaq peg
£Z0'6L Y%be L. (ggs's) G8L'6 eve'Ll %29°¢2- (815) ory'z #20'c vzl'e juay
(ogz'gl) %800 z5 0.8'L9 81819 %L (999) 89%'GlL #EL'9L 0866 SOSUD0IT B SOXE|
LiP'SEL %G ¥ 8.9'G L8y LgL £08'LZ}) %P ¥ LGE*L 048°LE 0Z5'0€ LS¥0E RETENT)
0iL2'9 %9 Ly~ (9g5's) 89911 ¥6L'LL %8S L)L~ (BZL'%) L16'C ov0'L 298'z sangy/jenel | /uogeanps
£28's¥ %8E 67~ (lel'zz) 128"y 756'99 % GTl- (9g50'v1) G0Z'LL Log'se 6796 soueinsuy|
Z6¥'e9z %068 LL'vE £98'0/2 0s.'ore %06°8 620'e 91.'/9 [89'19 /89°L9 uoneroaidaQ
ceg'lz %t LG 19222 89.°8¢ L0s'glL %61 LT 699'Z z69's 820'L gzl Bunaxiep g Buisipanpy
Jz8'ss %€z 02" (68Z'%L) 8¥9°0L 1£6'P8 %L 8- (8e¥'t) Z99'LL 00L'6lL ¥6Z'8lL samn
122'8S %EL L - (886'6) oz.'68 €1.'66 %E8°E6" (£v0'12) lev'ze BLV'S Lzg'ee souBUAUIBI pue Siiedey
S6Z'c0Z % L6 P~ (Lov's6) EL1L'6LE LZ521E %G8 79" (gz5'se) 08.L'%S G0E'06 §GL'ZEl sejddng
Z0t'651 %80°181- (069'2E2) 667'82L 881'19¢ C IR TAR (e6g'0%) 5Z1'ze 815'z. £5e'shlL s884 [BUOISSB0.d
60E'LES %62 12" (616'66) 9¢'69Y £82'695 %GE LL- (ovL'02) 855'6) 1 $0E'0F L ovL'9gl saoiueg peseyoing
908'9/¢ %00°} 9/2'% z90'szy 98.'cey %81 166'L¥ g10'201 #90'65 £9€'0LL sjysuag sakojdws
225'6€9'L %8%'6 5116 L8e'6L0' 626'/Z8°L %9501 L1E'ESG S¥8'¥0S 625'LSY +20'8hy sabepn pue ssuejeg

sasuadxg

Pre'9vry § %95 vL- (#59'265) $ Zr9'lBO'E $ BBBESL'E $  %klive- (99/'822) ¢ |BS'¥Z6 ¢ +2B'GR9 $ 26796 $ anusaey Buigeisdo g0l
176121 %1EGo- (r29'901) ZEE'E9) 869'95 %9888~ (esz'9g) £28°0F 0S5V GOE'SE anusaay Bunelsdo 1ayo

anuanay bugerado oYi0

S06'7ZEY § %l T 660y $ 01£'8Z8'c § LEE'/BO'E §  %BLLE ¥87'Z6L $ 8G6.'¢88 $ #/2'169 $ /926§ anusAay 0BG JUSlEd 19N

(519°ezz’L) %¥9EETL (Zie'ege'l)  (z12'oLl) G¥9'0GS | %0909} (e86°ciy) (890'62) GL6 Ty 8LLTLL anusAay W0y suolionpag

882'LOL'E $ %22 SE BEG'SEZ'L $ BE0ZLPE & 9/6'/¥OF $  %¥ETE B6V'182 $ 069'vS8 $ 68L'9EL'L $ vPO00L'L § enusAsy Jusled $SoID [Bj0L
617'89ET %EE LY 8Y6'SYE | /28'2e9'C 9/2'8/8'¢ %Ll LY 28G'0.2 Z80'859 ¥£9'826 €6.'GL6 se0jMag Jusleding Mejlouy
cgz'le %6 L GEY Lig'20L z.9've £F0'ZE) %B66°90€ 5e6'8l 891'9 £0L'6Z £58°9 se0lMag Jusnedu| Alejouy
001692 %LL 8L y9e' Ly oLlL'ege 08¥'00€ %6E'8 L 6E9'LL 6.2'c9 816'vL 66826 sso[uag DUl /ueioisAud
ZeL'16E %61 9G- (L9¥'092) 660°L97 z£9'002 %99°'9¢- (088'zP) G56'9L1 S/0'%L 160G anusAay Wooy pagBuims
¥8.L'7E % LY 7ET ZZ1's6 ¢ vze'or $ ops'ocl & %b8lZZ gez'ez ¢ 90Z'0L & BSK'EE & 60v'L $ saoIeg jusiiedul Alieg

anuasAay s2IM3S Jualied

aLA lepn% | oduewepn [ 1e8pna [ jenpy tep% | eouewspn [ 198png | jempy yiuo 1587
1Ba A 1sB7 uolneulIou| 8ye(q 03 Jea uoljewoju] ayeq o3 Yo yiuo Jold

# 30Vd

220z '0¢ |udy ‘papu3 sYUop inod ay L
Buipug pouad sy} Jo4
suoneladQ Jo JusaWLIeIS

Z "ON J0MISI [eNdsOH 2ljand Auno) swepy




(Go0zer) & 00/.869Z¢ & 19L9 & (o9BObie) & (OP0ZZ) S (96655) 5 (J05esk) § Ges8s 5 0cgB66  $ (Pr8c9) S (J0SENS) § (POOESE) § (bG8 piS) & Govech | & (Ee9p8) S Seoeee  © (sso7) awWoouf JaN
9656'/6F S OVB'BS6 $ BBESSZ $ SLSWSE $ vSPLL S SISLIL  $ B95ALL $ £99'920'L § 020ZZ $ BSEWE  $ €926 B pES'90L $ €TEY6 $ LG22 $ 08F'J9  $ 220'lBe  $ SWodu| Bunesad(-UON [ejoL
= - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - doud Bjeg uo ssojuIeD
= o = = = e & ] o] = - ] = e = 3|2g uo ssOUED DOV
129 = = = = - - - - - - - - - - - suoneuog
592 59 yEL 829 Sep g0e Ll Z ] g ] 9 9 e L ok 30U jsassU|
L£9'60% LIT'TBY 9/5'26 §49'L01 LLB'v8 L0Z'LLL 5E6'L0L S6.'8F Ob'v6 £5E'V6 SEE'VE B2E'VE LIEYS Liz'ekL £LF'L9 S5E'L6) 2WodU| AN KB L
ezp'/8 & BO¥LLr S 069'ZBL § Zle'ze  $ s8zEsl § - $ 888Gl $ ¥8'LL6 S 80962 & - $ €26 ¢ oogzk & - $ siEvoL'L s - $ [SS'E6 S ASY dOUON Jeu0 B WBID

Bwoau| BupelsdQ-uUoN

(L00'0B6) § 096'82.L $ (eez'6lz) § (EOF'BOE) $ (bI9'lpl) $ (60S'/9L) $ (9/9'10E) § (BEL/86) $ Ole'wl. $ (2020Sk) $ (68.'809) $ (BES'6SV) § (£21'804) & (080'8Z) (e9l'zsl) & €8 § (sseT) awoou] Bunesado

D6B'SEL'Y & SBE'LLLT §  BEE'EB0’LS /22590l SeL'vOL'L$ L9L6Le  § 9L8'vr0L $ 8/0/LLL $ S0Z'LS6 $ 999'/G0'L $ €28'980'L $ B96'VICLS ZOFWECL $ EEP'LBD § ZPP'AL6 § $09Ti8 ¢ sesuadxg Bupessdg |eol
9619 (10572 ZEL L [ £18¢T Zve EI 980k 969 v8 179 629 [EEHE 616 SlE'L 818 1840
(526'70L) (LpL'26L) 154's2 L59'SE {£92'28) (ov6'v8) (08E'¥L) 5.E'6S ObS'8T BLP'TL LBL'YE 280'vSe £98' LY 6LLSL (es8'9) (169'98L) asuadx3 1qaQ ped
epe'LL £20'6L 8eF'y y20'e veL'e 152'e b9 ¥2L'E Z9'y ¥zo'y 8% yze'Y $ze'y 988t 99.L'7 86¥'8 way
8ig'le (oez'gl) atL'vL FEL'OL 0B6'6) er'Le LeZ'y §85°0€ 08L'6 £lo'sl 090'G1 SLe'LL 90E'L L68'ol 526’y ra'sl $8SUS2IT B SAXEL
£0g'Lel LiP'SEL 9v8'0e 0zs'0e LSP'0E 12Z#'0E =loydlo}) SER'DE 09L'LE yLL'LE 1g'Le 0zz'le SET'LE 8iz'le 29z'Le ET'Le jsausu|
y8L'LL 0449 ls0'e ovo'L 298'C BiL'Y 1852 188'C 188'L PER'E oze'e 0EY 8rL'e Le'z 606'Z g6l sang/jaaed | uoneonpl
256's9 £28'9F rE'El L9252 6v9'6 1z9'8 vir'ee B65'ZL 595'81L ¥60'L 6.6'C 8952 895'L £08'82 666'L BLG'EL aoueInsy|
05L'9v2 z6t'sse SOF'L9 189°L8 £89'l9 288'19 18919 LE1'02 8ZL'E9 BZ.L'E9 zor'e9 BES'BL 8ZH'S9 Lev'o9 2er'es 1E7'98 uoneaidag
Los'sl 56812 ver'L §z0°L gL £29'G GCLE 1.9'ke 9/€T Lgz'0} $EG'ZTL 8ISy 1Ze'8 0sk's Gil'g ibR'9 Bulisxen g buisieApy
LEB'YB 12Z8'EL yzo'sl 00L'BL ¥6Z'8L 8r8'se S69'8) OLE'LL 7811 S86'6 leg'ze 6E8'L TS yOZ'6L lsg'ee gee'sl mnn
€186 LLL'8S $9.L'6L BLF'EY 1ze'se SBP'ZL 82Z6'6L 85Z'sh ovZ'sl Z8L'yL 8802 26L'S1 G0E'LZ EFO'EL SGL°LL Z55'LL aouBUBJUIE PUE SiEdSy
128 LLE S62'€02 ¥£6'89 SOE'08 §§.'Z2L 85.'LS ¥0.'28 9rZ's0e L&L'67 ¥26'e9 980'/6 o/8'sy Lov'se p51'6iL) 95145 £26'LS se|jddng
881'19g zor'esl 93.'66 BLG'ZL £5E'SYL ZoF'ES o58'68 A=A Z6%'95 EPE'SLL 851'56 ZEL'ZLL 0EZ'E0} Zpe'se 88128 128'8L S837 |BUDISSaL0ld
£82'896 80E'LES DBE'ESL 0E'0PL obL'SElL $09'EGL SE9'8EL L€8'622 Lieg=rA Zrisie Ls'est BZr bl 729'891 509'¥ZL €L1'66 DBO'EBL S30lAIag paseysing
98162y 908'9.¢ 960201 ¥80'65 €9€0LL SBLELL iYL 058'7LL 102'e8 188'15 £EV'SEL 0sv'L6 gie'trL 862'8E £16'9EL 829's9 sjljausg aehojdwy
626'2Z8'L $ 2TL'eeg’t §  00S'eSk $ B2C'LSy & wEO'SFY & T0TESr ¢ PAL'GOY $ 088'GZ9 § €£zeBey ¢ 6S6'9Zk S ZPe'/Op ¢ Ble'EBE § geg'asS ¢ L6PLOE ELP'0BE § IBE0BF $ satiep pue saliejes

sasusdxg

BEG'ESL'E § pPE'SKP'Y $ L09'POB § pZR'SED S 25796 § 262eS. $ OpE'ey. § Lbeeb. ¢ ZL0'9ZL'L § bOV/ER $ pSO'BBY $ OBy'Syl § S82'seS  § ESE'S09 B4Z'99. $ B8LBELE § anuaaay buleladg [ejoL
85995 S IElek § 80LeE § 0S5°¥ GOE'SE LI7'0) GZE'S LE29L S61SL £¥8'55C 995°GL 6E80) Z8¢ v Zreve v 8 LIE0L  § @enuaiey bujesadQ Jayio

anuaay bunesadg Jayo

I€€'/B0C § ES06VZEY &  ZoPELL S FITUE9 S ST $ 9LLMpL S GLOUEL $ 826'628  § €2B0LLL S O0ZYLE9 & gev'Zly § LBSYEL ¢ €00'LEs & LkL'6LS yEE'/GL $§ JS9'E0E § Aoy 2alAag jusled 18N

SP0S5 L S (GF8Eee 1) &  ecorel & GCLerpr S 8LLCLF § 6L w8 & Goh 16 § (0e5gee) & (0vLGe8) ¢ Pi64SF & Fe0€le § LiEB6¢ $ PegiSe 8 (295LP) B82Sl § BEZZ  §  anusnay Wol suojonpad

9/6'/P9'F § 8BZIOL'E $  PLL'/BB S BBL'GEL'L $ ¥PO'OOL'L S E/G'€BE’L § 0/L'BZ0'L $ BS0'045 S E80'SZ8 ¢ ¥EG'EBL $ BLS'SBY $ BOP'EE0'L $ BESTLL S BISLES 229'606 $ ©8S0'LEE  § anuaaay juaped ssoig Jejel
SIZ8IRE BIPBSEC 810°L}. ¥E9'BCH €6LGLE CEEET L6REVE SZS68E 8LLLES 896219 B18V¥9 €50°92L vPE09S Y19'v0S Tk 62e BLZELS QAIS JuSNEdINg ABjfiouy
SPO'ZEL £52'2€ 660'9) ol =r4 £SB'E 20L'Zy S85'SS 040'kL B9L0L SpeE'LL are’} Li¥'0) y96'8 620'9 ] DOB'EL 330IA98 JuBnedu] Aejjouy

08t'00€ 0oL'sge PLLZL 8L8'rL BBB'ZE $60'¥S 685'8L 519'62 DEE'EZL ove'ss .88'8 1z8'volL Slg'ey gL STLOY 98L'eL

269002 zeL'LBe ZB0'6L SL0'7L 160'5L BZL'0S 8EL B8L'LL LBZEEL 129'88 (Boe'8L) Le0'LEL (VAR =] (gz1'e9) 908862 £VZ'L02 BnuaAsy WOCY PagEuIMG
9FS'eEl  $ ¥BLYE 0§ L0BBL $ EBSK'EE & BO¥L $ 0899y ¢ e88'BF $ SSO0'CL 0§ 0KS'9Z S GIE'SL § SEZ'8l § 068Y  § GES'S $ 028’9 = $ 0L6'Ze §  seciaag jusnedul Alleg

anuaAey aalAleg jualied

B3 SIUL DN ECEENT gz iy zz e gg gad gz uer lg2aq 12 AON 12100 |g dag 1z bony Lzinr lgunp 12 AN Lz Jdy
QLA | | wuon - gL
$S07 ANV INOONI 20 LNINZLVLS A3ANIFNO0D HLNOW €1
S# 39Vd

S2INITD LO1H1SIa B FHYOHLTVAH Tvdnd SAWvAY LSV
2 'ON LO/H1SIa VLdSOH 2Mand ALNAOD SWvaY




asueeg

(Lez've9) %8}~ (s09'}5€) 154'L28'8)  £98'cZZ'6l  £¥O'cE2'Sl  £EC/62'SL  B10'095'6L  OVE'SBL'Sl  6YO'SLZ'EL  LOV'E/O'BL  BZO'G/E'SL  E£S'SST'0Z  L6L'ZES'0Z  ZPE'L6L'0Z  ¥9L'trs'0zZ pung puy saijiqer] [ejoL
1312y2q)
(LLS'627)  %¥T- (g98'712) 908'E9L's  S69'9/6'8  GEL'SO0'6  LEL'L90'6  ¥ZE'ShZ'6  66E'VBL'S  B9S'SBL'E  ELYISZ'e  BLE'WOL'B  E26'/EM'E  SAL'TrL'S  0SZT'E09'S  £96'/99'S aoueleg pung [ej0]
Tesesele) %908 CEERT) (lEFiey]  (epGo9e)  (E056ee)  (Z0Sceh) 2L 75c €  96+GBLE  O9E9BLC  BOCCICC  GFLGZLT BILBELE  TlGESlE  LI0Fl9c¢  09Le69¢ JesA uaUnD
SED'9SE'E  %0'0 - 9E2'5ve's  BETSPZ'S  eETSYT6  BEEZ'SYE'®  £OTG96'S  £OTEEE'C  £0Z'68F'C £0Z'68E'S  £0T'SBE'S  £0Z'EEE'S £OZ'E8R'C  £0Z'SEE'S  SOZ'6R6'S SIBBA Joud
:(LID1430) IONYTvE annd
B/S'LZL %P0 SBE'0E BLSYBLL  SZV'PSLL  OSLEZLL  SEC'E6SL  L¥6'ZO9L  IPG'ZEYL  6OM'OE0'S  §80'200°8  096'GLE'L  SEEPE'L  LLL'ELEL  $ECEO0'S  BOZTEE0'® sapiger] [eja L
= %00 =
8/5'1ZL  %FD SEE'0E BLS'WBLL  PELPSL.  DELEZLL  SEE'E69L LYB'TO9L  OVS'ZES’.  69L'8€0'®  ¥B0'J00'®  096'G/6'L  SER'PPEL  LLL'ELE.  EE'e90'® 60Z'8E0'S spuog
£ %00 3 0 a o] 0 a 0 o] 0 o o] 1] 0 o] aseaT [eyden
1199 Wia] buo
(zZe'988)  %lg- (EL1'201) OSP'EZE'C  E¥S'0BY'Z  BIEVSS'Z  O9TTYS'  2GA'BG9'T  YEE'EOB'Z  0LE'GS0'E  BSE'FIP'E  DOSL'YEZ'E  IB'EEL'E  0LUGI6'Z  BZESZMY  LESULLY SamIIqer] JUSLIND [BjoL
150G5F  %v 9k- ©7569) BEV FSE SE0 vy BEL €0E OELFLF V7 E6k BSEVLF (ECETAY vEG L1 50P 58} IEVELY PELLL E0LBLY TN sasuadx3 paniaoy 10
- %00 - 000°05Z 000'05Z 000'052 000'05Z 000052 000'052 00002 000'0PZ 000'0%Z aco'ore 000'0bZ 000'0¥2 a00'0rZ @47 40 uolod JuaLng
[SUCTIIEETS
= %00 = D¥YL'8EL ovL'eEL ovL'set obi'gel orl'gel [Z9'9pL'L  [Z9'obl'h  [Zo'ebi'l  Zzs'opl'h lZo'shl'L lzo'ovl'l  ovE'ZE0'T  obe'Zen'z Hoday 1509 fAued pauL
(LSE'1LE)  %OGL- (sos'se)) 0Z0'WLL'L  BZL'90E'L  SWA'ESE'L  YSE'€ES'L  9/€'Ter'L  vLGesS'h  vOP'YYS'L  EZv9'Eel't  vOV'OEL'L  L26'TLL'L 8LZ'808'L  948'995'L  0£9's0S')  salm|gen pajeed puy jjied
L0002 %S9 erL'e6 z8L'69% 6£0'LLE 952868 £EL'95Y sBL'S8S  (909'95L)  (18L'ZS) 9Ll'ge (062'¥2) (cog'syl)  (946°98) £05'£0} BEV'ES) 3|qeieg SpuNooy
isanpqery juauny
s3ILMEYT]
621969 %8}~ (S0915€E) 1GL 188} <cOccccbl EroEocbh  £ec /L6l  ce62996h 901 88L6F 098008C6+ 6G6FZO6F DBEO/66F ¢Z895C0C GOLEE90C B69BBL0C  LOS PP 0L sjassy jejoL,
juswdinbg
(04p'908)  %9'0- (2z1'95) L0F'BBL'S  BES'SPE'S  /99'668'S  FSS'L96'S  ¥E8'SA6'S  POL'0BE'S  ZE8'SS0'  ¥A0'LL'S  JSE'SY0O'S  Q0Z'cel's  ££9'68L'6  1S0'SSE's  esvEee's g Jueld ‘Apadoid [ejo L
= %00 = B 2 = = = - = 2 = = - = - s1essY UBld B25Y
- %0'0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ssalbicld U] uofonisuo
“ %0'0 + 8sL'or 88L'9% 88L'9F 88L'9y 882'9F 88L'or s8L'oy 88L'9Y 98297 8s8s'or 88L'0Y 98257 88L'9r Apadold U Juswsaay|
juawdinbg
(94¢'202) %0~ (zz1'ss) 029'2r/'8  Evl'86L'8  BL0'€SE'8  J9L'PLS'e  950'6kE'S  QIE'ERE'®  pP0O'L00'S  /82'/90'6  6/5'9B6'®  8LK'9/0'6  ovB'zhl's  €/2'802'6  LOL'G/E'S 2 Jueld Apadoid JaN
0SI'9%2) %80 789719 10F'B0c8) WILiphe) (9e0980d) (Becvee) (hGoc¢gs FISev6 L) (9828184 (850Ghe 2 (0G0 1GLZ) (LIB FL9Z) (6BEG00Z) (296885 2) (PEeSeird) ueneiceidag pateNWNodY
EuEﬂ_ﬂum
viZ'0r %00 gog's 120'256'0L  Ss¥'ope'ol  90L'6E6'OL  90L'6E8'9L  SFL'LLE'SL 0£8'SO8'0L  06£8'SEQ'0L  GYE'ZES'9L  SET'SYL'OL SET'ePL'SL  SETeRI'9L  GET'eL'OL  SET'ebL'ol % ‘sBuipiing 'Auadesd
%00 S3assY a0
%00
(g6o'68Y)  %BE- (per'sez) 0S£'Z80'0L  PES'Z/E'DL  LJE'EBE'0L  BLL'CEE'0L  8VD'ESDL  £00'S6.°0L  $S2'OZZ'0L  GBB'0SG'0L  EZO'EE6'0L  9S9'EEL'LL  ZES'erP'LL  [89'TPS'LL  £10'ZTS'LL 538SSY JUALIND [BJOL
05005F Ze008 ISFEah SIEELL LISFLE eI S07'ee BYESH 062 28 Zec 68 762 96 P4 97108 (6] [0} Sjessy JUaLnD Jeo
uoneoaldag
spE'L %00 809 2890V’ ZB0'0VE'L  €EL'6E8')  £95'6E8')  E€¥r'6E8'}  SeT'eEe’l  goL'eee’t  bE0'eEe’t  Leg'ece’t  69l'seg’t  sev'eee’t  seg'ees’t  99z'see’l papuny Jod anasay
SL %00 8 0£2'9Z zeT'oT 812'92 giz'ez siz'oz riz'9z clz'oz ziz'oe Liz'og 0Lz'9e 202'92 £02'92 802’92 suonesadQ Jog anssay
zze'sy %LZT L00'LL 961 LIy S61'90% 119'¢8¢ 951'8/€ rL8'LLE 85188 88L'16 1pS'es 511'96 Zh'e6 8¥6°L0} 8y’ 20T ZLY'P0Z Aojusau]
(zey'se) F AT (958'062) (8g€'1e) 8L5'65Z Z6H'19Z SLE'ES) ¥80'¥S £86'LL £81'29 zez'lol ost'LEl 69%'0F (BLL'6Y) (068'261)  (€BE'9LL) 3|qenaoay sexel
169°0L %LZ- 169’01 lezr'zee)  (ozi'ese)  (9zl'ese)  lozi'ese)  (szi'ese)  (9zi'ese)  (9g)'ese)  (ozi'eee)  (oZl'eee)  (9zh'ese)  (9zh'ese)  (92L'E8E)  (STL'EBE) S3|qBAROSY AUBd PAIUL
(gzs'sh) %G'8" (LLS'712) LLO'B0E'T  BEE'YZS'Z  IBE'EES'Z  \WATOFT  GYE'OZE'T  98CYSL'T  BLLUOVE  SIB'SBE'T  LLI'BSE'T  BLEV/TZT  OV9UEL'T  DLE'0ZEZ  BLYEEZE sa|EAa0ay JUaled JaN
s|emoenuod
(eg0'0El) %40l (Lir'sal) (eos'sya’t) (eaz'os9’l) (sve'0lg'l) (gso'sys't) (o2e'slil) (20T'oys't) (2os'sps’h) (e9g'ies't) (oezvEs') (eco'see’h) (evi'esr't) (zeg'vse'l) (986'sep’t) %3 19aQ Peg 1o} 3oUBMO|lY
Sjuaned
SSS'ELE  %bL- {004's¥) 0ZG'8SL'y  1Z9'P0C%  OVE'DSS'Y  628'/0Z'%  S9E'SPO'Y  QBY'VEZ'Y  SLS'9L0'F  8LL'EZE'E  LPE'ZEOP  9SE'ZIY'E  9BE'[ZE'®  TLL'GIS'® pOV'BLLE ‘3|qEAIROSY SUNCI0Y
(L0's88)  %6L 08" L0) 0EL'80L'C  OVZ'L09'S  GLG'8SP'S  L/S'ESL'S  L0OB'EST'9  pOE'Sec's 2oL'opD's [Ze'sse'e  e9y'a0s’e  6rE'sel’.  ZOETMEL'L  POR0LL  B5L'0L9'L UseQ bugeJado
sjassy Juaung
SLISSV
[ o] % [ Wemng | geddy zZ B zz 984 zzuer 1z 22Q 1Z AON 1ZR0 |z dag Lz Bny Lz Lz unp 1z e 1z day
abuey |

193yg souefeg anjeIEdWO)
SOINITD LOMLSIA B FHYOHLIVEH TvHNY SWVAY LSv3
2 'ON LOMH1SIa vLdSOH 21T8Nd ALNNOD SIIVAY




8¥F'€/9'8

I¥96/G.  ¥rSlS¥'. 99F'¥2c. 060029. LLEGEZLS EvclGz8 LOVLLBL 626 E2Z 8 /G0PS0'6  ¥B5CSBG6 BJZ G956 GBB EEC 6
PreiLOY'.  9Sv'FEe’Ll  9LL'8L9L  vOP'6ZL'8  €/8'LGZ'8  SPG'LLIB'.  090'%EZ'8  L.IG'S/9'S  8ZE'PS0'S 200'0985's  9BE'S9S'S  ZE9'vES's  98¥'GS9T
£01'801 8.0'ckl (0L2't62)  (pie'608)  (950'zzl)  869'6EE (6s8'zie)  (L¥9's¥k)  (088'08E) (0se'Les)  B6¥'0Z or9'0e 80¥'828'9
628'7C S0'eT G6E'0E 1E0'E LiV'Y (£29'507) 665'LZ (ggs'zol)  szl'Le T4 (gz9'ssl)  SzZL'LE LrL'LLL
GBEOE GBE0E G6E 0% GBE 0% GBE0E (e29'sor) GB0'LE SZL'LE GZL'LE SZL'IE (€29°G5L) Gl IE (Fre'9Lr)
(995'c) (osg's) = (858'12) (£16'52) - (981'E) (0LL'vEL) - - - - 26.'485
742'c8 £80'02L  (goL'vzE)  (LL¥'ZLe) (e£5'9ZL) Lze'srl (gsz'ore)  (989'9¥e)  (FOO'ZLY) (5.0'€98) LzL'oll  (BLw) 192'29.'9
9.0'68L  (ZbF'Ol) (Bso'vLl)  (gzo'sel)  (g68'EzE) L6165 vIE'E0L  (#LL'09) (L12'58) {orL'e8) (LyS'c) 115'8E 8 0pe
(g11'201)  (geg'c9) ZLL'zL (eer'2il)  (2v9's08)  (916'GR) (sco'sse)  0Z8'08L 8.2'Ls GolL20z  (8LS'6FL'L) 2894 961'890'
LIS'rLE g99'sal  (0sz'lZZ)  (96E'9El) \we'ler  (els'ogz)  (Be8'LY) (861'2L) (86E'v6) (el9'eel)  g9z'esl (zev'ee) soL'lezl'l
189°19 289'L9 189'19 18919 lgL'02 8z.L'e9 gzL'e9 ZOP'E9 6£8'6/ g2r'e9 12r'e8 827'99 019'8€8
(egg'vlz)  (0v0'L2) (g66's8) (eBg'L8L) GZ6'8S 0£8'866 (rg's9) (g0s'els)  (v0o'e9g) (¥58'719) 96¥'6EL'lL  (£89'v8) ShP'e6e'L
Zz 10y zz ley [AACE| zg uer Lz 92Q LZ AON L2100 Lz dag 1z Bny Lz inp Lz unp L2 Aely L2 1y

L#39vd

sebusy) 198US souejeg aaneiedwon
SOINIMD LOMELSIA 8 FHYOHLTYAH TvdNd SNVAY 1SV

yseg Buipug
yse) Bujuuibag
yse u| abueyn isN

[ende) woi4 ysed 18N

pucg

Juswdinb3 [eyden u sbueyy

sojger wia) Buot u) sbueys
[eNdes pue BuipUBULS WOY Ysen

suoneladQ wol4 yseo BN

sjessy Ualng Jayo Ul sbueyn
saniiger] jusung ul abueyn
dfy ul 2Bueyd
uonelaidsqg
awcou] 18N

suoneladQ Wol4 ysen

€ 'ON 1OId18Ia T¥.LIdSOH dINand ALNNOD SWVAY



%9 95 69 o5 19 85 8s I 85 85 8¢ &Y ¥s gs zr 2
%8 L8 czle 08’95 iZz9 |oo0s | sees | lize  |ozos |oses | 1809 |vzos |coss |owes |oowr | S0k
%9 66'95 0L'65 ¥8'9S 0509 BLLS 09°LS [Agv] 08'38s LL'8S c¥es e8'8¥ 00'¥S L6'LS 9Ly PASEA 4
%¥ L9 9gt'e 0¥E'2 289 8eL gLs 86¥% 6LL baz') 08.L 17 LG9 €46 g8zs gz9
%g9z ve zrze 268 s |esz  |von |ses  |zez |ewir |ooe  |eve  |esr |ess |me  |evo
%¥ee ¥elL 8./ vle 961 681 G9e 1A QL gle oclL Sel 14 orlL SL L
%05 88 [oFA" ove 08 78 gel £ol 801 96 LS 09 29 06 St 14
€60 a0’k 50 180 c5’L 187 gLe L8} 481 6LC £5°L 1872
g8c ee gl g 8L 08 VA4 =34 8s% gs Ly 68

%L~ €9 21504 [4°14 04 6¥ S¥ oL £6 4] 6% s 49 LL L9 ag
%Ll g0l 6.€ £2E Lol g8 0l 06 9Ll 42 0ol o8 g9l [4A4% 6E 96

%z 501 0 5z se £z oz ez 61 e¢ e Z z¢ L g
%08 0z soL oL 0¢ 1z gl 0¢ ez 0z o ¥l 6 8l ¥l gl
%9l g 0e D 7t ¢ 5 ¥ L g g ¥ L g s 9
%62 89 LGE esl 96 L 1oL 4] gL 0g SS oy 8 L¥ 15374 534
%iz o1l sey zor i gL | b Lol ozl zL geL | vol z01 801 801 »01
%ce- (51> LSL (s]er4 Se ¥ ra 9g ag SE LE e Ls St Ll Ge
%GE 85e'L Le6's ovL'y SEE'L ¥oE'L BEY'L P6L L S/E'L 86E'L 1Z¥'L $8g'L L80'L L68 £¥0'L 6ZL'L
%EEL LE0 85°0 gZ'o0 £9°0 gL'0 220 #8°0 8z0 €80 620 0g0 oLo aLo €Lo 000
Yot~ gr'e 1% 8C't FASK4 191 9L 02°6 192 0C'e 0S¥ G2'¢C 00'E 051 00°¥% 00’0
%eEL 50'LL oL o¢ oL 3 cz % g al 5 G e £ 7 0
%eDL gl'e i L o g e g e g z ¥ L z L 0
%EeE LZ°¢E 8L el =] € 14 g Z 9 4 4 L L 4 0

9e'0¢E ozl 0clL OE LE 8¢ LE 1E 0E LE 0g LE LE 0g 1€

Jea\ Jold mmmhm.;d.. uaung Beaj 1sen Y4 :_ﬂd. ZZ ey 27 924 gz uer TZ3=24 TZ ACN TZR0 TT ﬂmm TZ mﬂ.ﬂ. TZ _D.ﬁ Tz unr T¢ >N_.>_
oy s6U2UD % o z1 S50 oL JEa
SOILSILYLS

24 abed

SOINITO LOIMLSIA # FHVYOHLYIH TvdNd SINYAY LSY3
2 'ON LO1d18Ia TVLIdSOH 2I18nd ALNNOD SWVaY

S314/ray

ped s314

padiop s 314

swauiess | Adelay] [eoisfud

skeq uoyenIasqQ
SInoH uohealasqo

sfieq BumMg pa|iS-uoN

snsuag Alleq sbeiany palnS
sheq Bumg pajs

Suny souBNgWY
SUsIA W3

$aInpasold juawabeuely uled
SUB2g ONNOSYHLTN

SUBIS [HIN
Sueos 10

shel-y

sabieys o3

sysal a|ge|ig Aojeloqe]
snsuso Areq abesany
sBleyosiq Jad 507 sbesany
sfeq jusned

sabieyosig

SHWpY

pouad u| skeq

N

o



00'.2¥% 86"l Sec') 28% BES ELV 8Ly [ 8lv So¥ 69E PLE 60E [ €82
L82e 80} 0 0e ¥e 8l 9z 4 of ge 8g ¥ oF zz 1L
SS'pL ogl 0 8¢ ord g LE YL 9l 0 0 0 0 0 0
gL'sy oLe 0 09 se 8L .8 €6 99 8e 0 ! 0 0 0
S¥'L 0 0)45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 ] Ll
166 b4 7€ 8 Lb Zl AN oz 2 ok L LL 0 6 L
gL'ostL 29 005 ost 8LL Szl 09l €9l gelL 151 (o] 4 ¥9l 14" zsl ¥zl
60°9L 5iad z zo] 8 LLL 9elL 96 g5 96 96 £8 oL g 0 9z
£4'96 gLe 0LE ¥8 96 28 g9 z8 gLl 6L LEL S8 801 25l 95
000 0 2145 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
%EE £L'LLY 880'2 995} ¥LG ¥.S £6¥ 108 0zs Z6¥ BLS l6¢ folo)d 88¢ G8E L0¥
%y 28'¢ Il zh E) 3 ¥ 7 € € g ¥ ¥ ¥ Z ¥
%EE L6'L9% LL0'z $55°L B80S L8 681 €08 LS 681 4% £6€ 96¢ 8¢ £8¢€ £0¥
%¥e 60°g2S olL'z 1oLk £25 115 L6t 5% Lzs 205 #09 605 0es 508 06% 0¥
%egeL L6 LL oF 8l 6 Sl ¥ zl 8¢ 62 58 i 0 ¥ ¥ 0
%82 Lg'Ley £¥S'L £0zZ't 88¢ LEY 8s¢ S9E g8g 96¢ Lo¥ 89Y FAzi £St Ly A
%01 lz'se 128 ost gzl gzl gel A48 L0} 28 95 £e e 8y St 7
9e°0e 0ZL 0zl 0g e 3z LE Le 0g LE oE e Lg 0e LE
A sbessay waung Jeajise | gzddy | zzdew | zzged | geuer | TgdeQ | TeAoN | Tewo | Tzdes | TzEny | Tznr Tzunr | TZARA
wou 3BUBYD % ioi 21 BRI
SOILSILYLS

6 abed

SOINITD LOMLSIA ® IHYOHLTYIH TNy SWvay LSv3
2 ON LOIMLS10 TV.LIdSOH 2118Nd ALNNCD SNVAY

IVLOL
slopoq BumsiA
(UyesH s,USWOAN) JaANZ
(b ured) Jauly
Aeyop
uelg
3[qoN
Jakeg
ssuop
oldeys
olqyolL
Jspinold Aq susiA Japinoid

1Bjol
BUSNYSBAA
Az
uoeo0T Ag SYSIA Japiaold

SHSIA JapirCid oL
S3sInNN
slaAaT-pIN
51019001

Sysif\ Jopiaold

pousd u] sfeq




/.9 /a g /z O AP S\ \ AN _
\ore & Aro .nra ...q%/e ...mr/z ...mr/o \zaoe zao\r ».%e Acar Aroe : W CR A © o S e e v e o
B B BN B B B | -8 e%e ar% e z%e %e »a% %e za% za% z%e z%e
-~ - o B N B oooooes i s
) S— m— . - = - - . GQG..QSM. _ =i = R 000 ONW
- e TR sepspmeven i .......................;., - 000‘009% -B— - ....................... . 000°0Fs
e e . 0OD'008% Y s - T = S [N
: o 000°000°T$ B e o s A B B NSRS
: = : -~ 00000ZT$
e e —————— 000°00T%
- - - S 0000'TS
e e e ——————— DoffzIs
e e B S— — E — N — oao.omw.ﬁﬂ “
pa393]10) @nusA3Y [EIdSOH HYV3 A, P2323]|0) SnuaAsy JUI) HY V3
e oe:. . <R e 7,
= S 188°9ST S RS T7vZTIT s zz0E/e
v $ Lov'seT S | - AT $  Teoz/t
(¥ =seyd 1oV S34vD)| 688'ST S LbT'TLT $ S 6/T'9%9 S 2Z0YT
= S zE6'Ley S 158'618 s 120Z/TT
(v @seud 12V S34VD) | 809°6CT S [z8'st S 0EL'0%7S'T S TZOT/TT
(1uetn uone3N SUIEA JIHS VM) | #89°2ST S 6TT'9C S | ¥/8908 S 1Z0Z/0T
= S 9gs'ss S| 609'8EY S 1z0T/6
S GEGTE S TE02hY S  T20Z/B
$ 0£0TT $ Tv0'ZSE S 120T/L
(1uesp au2EA QIADD DHY YSHH) | 000°00Z S LliTl'sh § L0T'L86 S Teoz/9
P S 8g9'% g 8YT0LL s Teoz/s

SPUNJ QINOD  43y30/suelD sysodaq [e301 Ieaj/yiuo

puail JIuo 21
SUO0I3[|0) 2NUAAY HYV3



$5,000,000
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
53,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
51,000,000

$500,000

S-

180
160
140

120

80
60
40

20

EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days

12 Month Trend Ending April 2022

May-21

Jul-21

Sep-21

Nov-21

Jan-22

Mar-22

i Total AR

AR Over 120 Days
——Linear (Total AR)

—— Linear (AR Over 120 Days)

Gross & Net AR Days May.2021 thru Apr.2022.

s Gross AR Days

s Net AR Days

Linear (Gross AR Days)

Linear (Net AR Days)



TS %998 891°C 0¥6°02 s83404d 0 %19 s ¥I0Y 00T099Z%
0 %0 0 0 IONVINGIAY 0 %0 0 0 00T00VZY
re'E %SZT- 9/1°0T (£28T) INOOY ADNIDYIINE 0 %00T- 75T 0 00T00EZY
€ETT %0 0 78101 AdVH¥IHLT¥IISAHd 0 %0 0 EET'E 00T000ZY
00T'LT %0ES 0zL's OvETy ADYINYYHS 67L6 %0T€E 089'T 080°s 00TO0LTY
L66T %56 TETT €02T punoseln 0 %00T- €87 0 00TOOSTY
€7z %0 0 T€0T ADO10IavYY 0 %0 0 £98 00TOOPTY
0ov'T %0 0 Y67'6T Do %0 0 0 OOTOOETY
S9E'T %0 0 0 oM3 0 %0 0 0 00TO00IT¥
0 %0 0 0£87T JINYE 40019 0 %0 0 ¥L5 00T000TH
0v0'6 %TL9 9Lty 095F7E AJOLYH0gv1 TSIV %StrL 6ITT 6516 00T00L0Y
SNUDABY S321A19S Juanjedu] Alejjpuy
001692 %6T 9TTeST 0817'00€ i SNUSASY JIUID [BJOL 9BL'EL %8BT 6LZE9 816'vL _ £
0 %0 0 0 S1HOdIYISIN O %0 0 0 0EY098ZY
0 %0 0 0 5140d3Y SN 0 %0 0 0 0T¥0982Y
0 %0 0 0 AHOLYHOEY] 0 %0 0 0 OT#0ESTY
0 %0 0 0 5334 04d 0 %0 0 0 0Tt0S9Zt
(oz¥) %0 0 62T TI¥2 321440 0 %0 0 £02°T 0EP009ZY
715897 %9T 9TT'esT TELYET E TIv2 301440 Z0S'eL %81 64T°€9 L9Y' VL 0T#0092Y
0 %0 0 0 JINY-uoileAIasqQ 0 %0 0 0 0Tr0ZSZY
LES %0 0 o¥ ADVIANMYHE ZST'T %0 0 (T0sT) OTP00LTY
TLZ %0 0 0 ADO10IaYY £8 %0 0 0 OTH00VTY
0 %0 0 8Z6 punosesn 0 %0 0 0 OT#00STY
0 %0 0 98T AMOLYHOEYT (SST) %0 0 (574 0T#00L0F
oNUDADY U1D
CEL'TEE %95- 660T9Y Z€9°002 aNU3A3Y Pag SUIMS (301 £bZ'L0Z %LE- SS6°0TT SLO'VL ] 4
€STT %0 0 989% s994 0dd (£/T) %0 0 LY 00E099ZY
008%T %%9 0st's S06'ET AdVYIHL T¥DISAHd 889°L %STT 0z1'z €95y 00£0002¥
162081 %56~ 0TE€LT €259 ADYINYVYHd 9TOCTT %G8~ 0E8°0E 6L9% 00E00L1Y
€72 %0 0 0 ADO10IaYY 0 %0 0 0 DOE00PTY
€90 %TT 7€8C ¥ST'E AMOLYHO8YT E9%'T %81~ 804 185 DOE00LOY
T0Z'06T %Ly~ £9%'9z¢ POETLT a3g ONIMS €5298 %ET- L6T'E8 SEZ'ES D0E0¥L0E
anusAay pag Suims
¥8LVE %YET 280y OPS'9ET i anusnay seanas Juaiedu] [BIOL 016'ze %8ZT 90Z0T 6SH'EE m T
¥8LYE %YET T8 0Y 9%5'9ET S381ey) Wooy 0T6'ZZ %82T 90z'0T 6SY'EE D0TOTLOE

anuBdAIY S22In49S Jusijedu]

IEsj3se] Uz S0UBLIE/ 123png IE9p 1587 94 SIUBLIE/\ 128png |en3ay

21eQ 03 1834 ajeq 03 Yauopw

2202 |udy ‘¢ poliad
S3ISNIdX3 ® INNIATY 40 INIWILYLS d3iviid
VM ‘Sllinziy
2Jedy}jeaH |einy swepy jsey



8T¥'79 %90T- 961'16 (eg1's) "Md'HD [PY/D £08'ST %00T- 6622 (o] T 000T9¥8S

856'E %0 0 7SE0T sndwewyd [py/D €82'T %0 0 1169 0TOTS¥8S
910°0T %EVBE 891 67£08 i sndwey) lpy/2 (zvLv) %LETIT (474 £00°88 000TS¥8S
9zZ0'E %178 98L'T (e99ZT) (so/m)181lpy/D 2L %TrEE- 6EY (ovz'vT) 0TOTO¥8S
(590'8) %ETY 0zL'eT LLV'ETT {s2/m) 181 1pv/2 (8927'T) %YTT 089'S SLE'ST 000TO%8S
0 %0 0 0 ssoiyanjg [py/2 0 %0 0 0 0E0TOESS
0S6°CT %ELT %809 879'9T ssosyanig fpy/D /96°S %SZT 18T 6TY'E OTOTOESS
{£¥9'19) %LL- LTI S8.°0T ssoDanig [py/D £80°s %8TE 895'TT €976 000TOESS
+#19'T %St 00Z'T LT pleaipal [P/ 982°T %L95¢- 00€ (oot'2) 0TOTOZ8S
59/'S8 %8ST- 7sT0L (szv'ov) pieaipaN [PY/D ZLL'9% %96 8ESLT 0LEYE 000T0Z8S
ST %0 0 759 a[qe|ig-uoN A [pv/2 sz %0 0 ¥0¢ 00012185
0 %0 0 0 s4e21p3aN [pY/2 O %0 0 0 0E0TO0T8S
(6TT'62) %90T- #8198¢ (ss¥'22) aseaipaly [py/D (0€T) %ITT- 179°96 (zos'oT) 0TOTOTS8S
(SE9THL'T) %T0T- (887" TPTT) 1€6'8 ase2ipa [py/D (T9v'86T) %26~ (z2g's87) (00szz) 000TOT8S
sa3uemo||y/sauswasnipy jenideijuc)
| 88Z'TOT'E %9E 8E0ZIH'E L6 LYS'Y PoET INNINAIY INJILVd TVLOL 85076 %EE i _ 069'¥S8  6BT9ETT | 9
| 61¥'898T %Ly L2ZE'TE9'T 9L7'8L8'E SNUsARY SIJINIAS Juanjeding AIe||DUY [BI0L 6TZ'ET9 %IY 780859 +£9'826 | ]
SLE'98 %tz 9E£E'3/ 08E'L6 S394 01d £5Z'9Z %LE ¥85'6T 819 00%099Z1
0 %0 0 0 TI¥2 321440 © %0 0 0 00700921
6TE'ST %EET 795'sE 60228 INOOY NOILYAY3SEO 018'S %LYT 0682 §E6'TC 00¥00SZY
260702 %T- 7979HT €TO'SPT INYINAAY ETF'LE %¥S- 919'9¢ Y697 00v00reY
100259 %S¢ 88.L'€LS 79.4'8TL INCOY ADNADYAING TTLZ9T %ty LY VT 225'90T 00¥00EZY
OTE'EET %8 091851 LTL'06T AdVYIHLTYIISAHd £89°45 %66 0rS6E 3.88L 00000ZY
LEY'S %LTL TEV'T S/8'6T SIDINYIS AHOLYYHIASIY S29°T %Z0L 809 S8 00t008TY
ZSE'L0T %te- 08S7ST 760701 AVINYYHE £OE'ET %ri- S¥9°8€ vEBTT 00F00LTY
0 %0 0 €LE°/S0'T s24npanold Jwsy uled 0 %0 0 Pv'89T 00¥009TY
162'99 %6E 9/8'TL ZS0'T0T punosenn Sv0'sT %TL 6TZ'3T TZETE 00700ST
TZ6'05T %zE- oY'EET 18€'65T _ ADOTOIAVY STO'PE %8¢- 99€£'89 6EE9E 00v007TY
YLT'TZE %9- 006'EEY LES'307 1D se8's6 %0E S/1'30T 6v6°01T 00b00ETY
TL9'EY %TE 000's9 9868 [N T6Z'ST %etT . 0sz'et 887°6€ Q0v00ZTY
YET'PE %62- 890°0S 799'se o3 see's %9¢- LISTT 086°% 00F00TTY
BEY'T %LE 079’9 6506 YINVE 0018 0 %00T- €59°T 0 00F000TY
Z06'sSY %Ly 880'T8E 868'655 A¥OLYHOEYT 666921 %EE TLT'S6 £8%'97T 00r00L01
0 %0 0 00s's AAVYIHLAI O %0 0 0 00t0090t

SnuaAay sadinuas jusizeding Alejjipuy

E€ST'LE %SEY TLOvT  €vO'zeT anuanay sadiAIas Jusjedu] AJe[DUY 2301 006°ET %LOE 8919 £01°SZ m ¥

iea) 358] DACEILENE |en3oy 1B 3587 94 90UBLIEA 128png |en1oy

.212Q 01 JE9A 33eq 01 YIuo

720¢ |Udy ‘i polsad
SISNIdX3I B INNIAIY 40 LNIWILVYLS a3Tiviia
VM ‘O|inzyy
2JedY3|eaH |elny swepy isej



96528 %1 7888y 95161 IDONVINGINY 0E6'8T %CT 1ZZ'ZT YeL'ET ¥0L00O¥ZL

906°68 %ST- S66'T6 BL6LL NOOY ADNIDYING  L¥TPT %E- 666'TT 99g'7Z 00£00€TL
9TT'LL %ge ¥¥T'96 0E9°ZET AdVYIHLIVDISAHd 9¥6°CT %ST 9£0%T £86°6¢ 00£000ZL
701’08 %91 950'00T #FT9TT ADOTOIAvY S26'ET %1 PI0'ST 27582 00£00¥TL
96%'66 %ZT 08096 €98'£0T AYOLYHOSY1 €80°TE %IT 020'%2 9v0'62 00£00L04
0L0°LT %6T- 968°9T ShL'ET A1ddNSTYYINID S6E'S %ET- ey ¥69°C 00£00S0L
EVE'LBE %92~ TST8LY 0TS TSE IV2IQ3N LLE°STT %92~ 8ES'BTT TLE'S8 00L0TL09
rr8'ere'y %ST- Zv9‘T69° 686'EST'E anuaAaay Sunesado [EI0L 8/6'ST6 . %St : 165726 vz8'se9 | | ot
| IP6'TZT %S9~ ZEE'EIT 85995 SNUAA3Y m._.h_uﬁm._ca._uo 1230l TTEOT %68 £E8°0F 0ss'y “ 6
0 %0 0 0 Spunyay g seeqay JOPUIA 0 %0 0 0 000T09.S
LYT'6T %0 0 GEL'BT JNOINI SNOINYTIIDSIN 9L %0 0 6L 0S0TSS.S
0 %00T- TEE'ETT 0 JINODNI SNO3NVTIIOSIN O %00T- £ER0Y 0 070TSSLS
620°00T %0 0 LTIT'9E JINODNI SNOINVTIIDSIN 8ZE'S %0 0 975's C00TSSZS
58T %0 0 oor JNODNI TVINIY INOOY SiL %0 0 00t 000TOELS
o] %0 0 0 SIHOdI¥ ISIN 0 %0 0 0 00v0982F
ov6 %0 0 SOP'T S334 Q4023 TYIIAIN  Z9% %0 0 TET 000T00LS
0 %0 0 0 INNIATY VI¥ILIIVD 0 %0 0 0 O00TOEES

anusaay Suneiadg 13y30

| E06'VZEY %eT- 0TEB2SE TEEL60'E : £ G N Snuanay JUsiled 18N [99'E06 %ee-  85.'g88 LZ'169 _ g
|isTo’seeE) %pErT- fzez'onn) SP9‘0SS‘T Alanodsy 3q3g peg/sjuswiisnipy [ENPEIJUO) [BI0L T6E°LZ %IE9E- {220'sz) ST6'rY | L
0 %00T- 91Z 0 440 3L1¥M INIg IZA0TdNT © %00T- *S 0 0T0T866S
0ZV'IT %¥6- 0899 0% 440 3LI¥M INIE IIA0TdINT 0E9°T %00T- 0£9°T 0 00019655
8T0'v %0S5T of 0z8 440 3L¥M TvE TIVINS S/8°T %8TE 0T (47, 000T086S
0TEFT %0 0 76€'69 _ 6T-QINOD [Py WpY /8€ %0 0 Tv6'ST 000TZ.6S
§GS'80¢ %0 0 TL8'112 fAv IAILVYLISININGY [Z6'SH %0 0 006'tr 0001065
10v'9 %076 026t 89T°0S juelsissy aoueuld/aue) AjueyD g0g’s %6Y8T 0£Z'T TLT9E OTOTO0.8S
7£1'90T %IST 089°/% 799°LL 1uelsissy saueuld/a1e) Ajueyd SBE'ZT %TET 0Z6'9 ¥£8TT 0007085
4] %0 0 0 B0 lpy/o 0 %0 0 0 0£0TS985
£08'ZE %LT- 95Tz S879T a0 Ipy/o 60T'L %9- ¥19's 662'S 01019985
(e¥¥'605) %0 0 L2L'SLE Iay3o Ipv/o (zzz'sg) %0 0 S6%'ET 00079985
975'€ST %ST- 9EETLT 658'SKT 221047 IST [PY/D 2LZ'9T %I ¥80°EY TSH'EY 000TS58S
966'€8¢ %091 #9€09T 658'9TY BUIlO [PY/D 9St'SZT %06T 1600 86T'9TT 000TSS8S
vT6'TT %BE- 61T ZSS'T sunsy [py/2 g/¢g %Th- €29 65E 000T0S8S

IBap 358 o7 UBLIEN 193png [enioy 1B3 ) 15e] 9% DUBLIBA 198png

21eQ 03 JeBA 21eq 03 Yauoy

€20z [HdY ‘v polad
S3ISNIdX3 B INNIAIY 40 LNIWILVLS aI1v.Lad
VM “3||IAziY
3Jedlljea |einy swepy lse]



oz %6t £T0'T ozs AYVLII 0ST %6T- £S5 S0z 00190008

0 %0 0 L9801 JINMD TwIIQIW O %0 0 0z9% 0TT909ZL
095°8T %00T- ZIT'os 0 AdVYIHLTVOISAH O %00T- 8Z0'6 0 00T900ZL
0 %0 0 Sov'ZzT wawaBeueln uled 0 %0 0 82T'8 00T909TL

(96'3T %9~ 9T¥'L 0007 ADOTOIOVY £986 %8 S8 000 00T90YTL
£81'2C %9 8YTYT £99'sZ 1D 9v5'5 % 7909 167 00T90ETL
660'95 %0T- 880°CS 69L'ov AMOLVHOEVT +75°L %581 zeo'st £90°LE 00T90L0L
£25'S2 %T8- ZANA] ET8'ET WOIQ3IN §L§ %28- TE0'ST 09Z°€ 00T9TL09

SadIAIRS PoSeyding

08‘9LE %1- 790'8ZY 98LELY sjjousg 9oA0|dwi3 €101 8Z9'S9 %St 910°20T ¥90°65 m 4
(925'72) %LT0T 61r'S 12509 S1193N39 3IA0TdNG (609°T) %00T- SSET 0 10810088
S86°TT %26 8EEY vZE'S SLI43N38 JIAOTING STL %TT ¥80°T 807'T T0LT008S
819'CE %TE 6E0'82 S58'9€ SLI33N38 JTAOTdNG OFY'8 %TE 010z SET'6 10910088
1287 %9T 9z9T 68T S1I43N3g 33A01dINT O %001~ 90t 0 TOSTO088
9T5'LL %St~ 99°L5T PEVTPT SLI43N3E 3IA0TIING 0259 %v6- 9TH've SLT'Y TOYT0088
Z00'1T %TY6- (z16°7) 70572 SLI43N38 IIAOTdING  O¥0'S %YTTT- (822) BLE'L TOET008%
86 %PTE 08T L66'7 SLI43IN3E 3IA0TdNG S58 %587 56T 9ET'T 10210088
6LT'TET %05 LS0'Z6 689°LET SLI43IN38 3TAOTdNG 0Ty %05 ¥10'6C 195P€ T0TT0088
SZIYTT %L8- TE'1E 9007 SL143N38 IIAOTINT 0 %00T- 858'L 0 00900088
26 %TL- 669t 80E'T S1143N38 JIA0TENT 0 %66- SLT'T 8 00500088
627 %IS- s's £88'T NOILVYLSININGY TS9 %zT 095 SLT'T 00780058
sig %LL 1z SLE NOILV4ISINIAQY 88T %vSZ €5 881 T09T00£8
0 %00T- oLy 0 WIIQAN © %00T- 81T 0 TOLTTLO9

sjijousyg eaAojdwig

TES'SE9'T %6~ T8E6T0'C 626'L28‘T i sagep 3 Adejes |B30L 166°08% %IT-  Sv8'vos . 62S'TSh m 1T
TZ6'SE %T SLL'LY SSt'8Y NIAQY DNISYNN 090°0T %6~ ¥FE'TT S/8°0T 0040028
988'ZT %6T 9TE'ST 897817 SQY0D3Y TYIIQIN  €TLT %L 6238'E LOT% 00£009¢€8
867'T %59~ L1083 £98°C Q¥v0d ONINYIACD 08Z'T %ED- 610C ZST'T 00£00€E€E8
TL6'T8T %S 086°79¢ §/T1'99T NOILYYLISININGY £S6°TY %65- StL06 8hYLE 00£000ES
985'%C %ST 969°8T 700'9g ADOTONHD3L NOILYIWYO4NI 86%'L %0 wLTL ¥0T'L 0040028
SLT'8L %18 S0Z'69 86 VTT 100y 184 9/8°€T %S9 TOE'LT 66582 00400728
064'GT %TT- 7S6'ST ZSTYT 532IAIDS [BIJ0S B SRAIAPDY  EET’S %8- 886'E ¥S89°E 00£009T8
TLEYS %87 ¥96'9% S/T'09 ONIdIINISNOH 06Z°LT %6T TrLTT SFT'ST 00£00ST8
00z2'9% %0 £89°T9 €89T9 SNOILYY3dO LNY1d S68°0T %E Ter'sT . 8W6'ST 00£00608
TI7'1S %1T- 0v9'vs 0688t AYVL3IQ €8L°LT %6- 099°€T 45 AN 00£00008
ZIT'STE %9 865'99¢ TL6°68¢€ JINMDIWIIA3N £ZE'SE %9 6v916 7TTL6 01£009¢2L
TLE'ET %S~ V8TET 79T'L FINVINGNY 69Z'S %0t~ TZE'E 686'T 0EL00OVTL

Jeap 1se] AR 398png |enioy

IE9 A 15E7 o4 BIUBLIEA 128png 1En3ay
21eQ 01.1ER) ’ aleq 03 Juon

z20e |[udy ‘p pouad
S3ISN3dX3 ® INNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS a3TIvLiad
VM ‘@llIAziY
adedlljeal [einy swepy lsej



0 %00T- G9ET 0 AINYINGAY O %00T- e 0
199 %0.- GEE'S G85'T AINVINNY 26 %69- TEET ETY
656 %91 €97 ¥7T'T IONVINGAY O %GET 91T 76€

0 %E9- 1ZL 99z AINYINGAY 0 %3t 08T 992
ve6'L %99- £86°0T 9/1'e INOOY ADNIDYIINT 8607 %0t~ LvLT 6791
0 %00T- TET 0 NCOY ADNIZYING 0 %00T- €€ 0

0 %LL- 9957 109 INCOY ADNIDYIAWG 0 %9- (A7) T09
£9%'9 % oY ST AdVYIHLIVIISAHd SOT %00T- 001 0

0 %00T- =4y 0 AdVHIHLIVIISAHd 0 %00T- 6 0

TET %56~ 96/ 9¢ AdVYIHLIVIISAHd 0 %00T- 66T 0
878'¢ %EE- 908 5957 SIDIAYIS AJOLYYIdSIY 889 %5~ 756 L06
414 %YSL 95 Ly SIDIAYAS AYOLYYIdSIY ETZ %00T- $T o]
(££086) %EG- 899'T 779 AJVINYYHd O %00T- LTV 0

0 %0 0 0 AJYINYYHd O %0 0 0
LZ'0T %0 0 €TT'8 ADVINYVYHd 859'E %0 0 ey
STH'0T %0E T62'6T 0L6'LE ADVINYYHG (S08°T) %E6- ETEL GES
SZTE'T %S9 0zZ8'T 8058 ADO10IaYY 694 %00T- 08¢ 0

0 %00T- 0T 0 ADO10IaYd 0 %00T- £ o}

6 %9t- 875's G66'T JNYE Q0018 (822) %95T 78T £ES'E
T90TL %SLL 000ST ¥9ZTET AOLVY08vY1 9670T %PTTT 0SLs TrS'Sy
0 %00T- ST 0 AMOLYHOgY1 0 %00T- ¥ o}

0 %00T- 15 0 AlddNS TYYLNID O %00T- €T 0

0 %001~ S¥Z 0 A1ddNS TYY¥INID O %00T- 19 0
9e5'6e %LET 899°€T STO'9% A1ddNSTVYLNID LOT'ET %T0E LTIV'E ETLET
S£9T0T %96~ Phy'Es 8ET'y TY2IQ3N 6Z2°T %¥6- T9g'ET 6T
60ETES %12 9€‘60 £82'695 S2JIAISS PAsEYIINd |BI0L 060'E6T %LT 895'6TT voe‘orT
000°s %5- 558, 00S°L NOLLYYLSININGY 00SZ %LT 96'T 005C
0 %TTT $0T'ST TE0ZE DNILNNOJJV 0 %IT- T08E 6TOE
0 %0 0 0 NINQVY DNISYNN 0 %0 0 0
9T00T %Tz- GEL'ET 9T6°0T NOLLYHLSININGY LSS %LT- vEP'E 005T
0TIV %1 7ovYy 76801 NOILYHISININGY 650°9€ %z- 9TT'T 880T
681°C %ET- 9988 ¥89°L SQY023Y WIIdIW 0 %EL EEVY 89°L
£9t°88 %6 9£8°88 0596 NOILVHLSININAY 60STE %t 60T°ZT 0L0ET
PEETOT %L TLT780T T¥8'STT ADOTONHD3L NOILYINYOANI £87'88 %6 EV0'LT T05°6T
0S6's %IT- 08t'6 6018 1oy ied ZET'T %9 0L£'T ¥zsT
000°€T %ST 000°0T 00S'TT ONILNNO2JY 00S°E %08 005C 008y
1099 %0t 0SL'6 659°ET AJANNYT £79'T %8- BEV'T 7ST'T

ieajase]

DACFI LT

135png

[endy

9leq 01 Jeaj

Je9) 1587

220t [Mdy ‘i poLiad
SISNIJX3 B INNIATY 40 INIWILVYLS dITvLiad
VM Bfjinz1y
9Jelyj}|eaH [eany swiepy jsej

o7 BIURLIEA

1898phg
a3eq o3 YyuoA

|enioy

€0610¥eL
00670rZL
YOBEOVTL
YOEEOTTL
Q06¥0EZL
00St0EZL
00gE0ETL
0067002~
00Ss¥00ZL
00gE00zL
006¥08TL
00vE08TL
006¥0LTL
OE9E0LTL
QT9E0LTL
009€0LTL
006170PTL
006E0¥TL
006¥00TL
006v0L0L
00SP0L0L
0€6¥0S0L
0T6t0S0L
006¥0S0L
006+¥TL09

€1
00t200ES
00520818
00190¢Y8
006800€E8
000800¢8
001909¢€8
00T900€R
00T30L¢8
00T30tT8
00180818
00150208



| 261592 %6~ ¥98‘0L2 0SL‘ave uonepaidag |BIoL £zp'99 %6~ atL'Le £89'T9 | LT
190'T %0 0 190'T JINY Jdea  §97 %0 0 592 05047058
09€ %0 0 08T HYv3 Jdag 06 %0 0 5 09041058
8ET'SE %0 0 6/8'ST Hyv3ldea /7388 %0 0 0zz'y 05041058
079t %0 0 0791 HYv3 ldeg sor %0 0 S0t 0v0LT0S8
TZ9'sE - %0 0 07S'SE HYv3 deg 898'8 %0 0 0888 0E0.T0S8
€0L'78T %0 0 005781 Hyv31deg 9/T'9p %0 0 YA 07041053
066°S %0 0 0669 Hyv3daa /vL°T %0 0 P27 0T0.1058
0 %00T- 798042 0 3SN3dX3 HIHIO O %00T~ 9TL'/9 0 000£0058

uonenaideqg

| ZOV6ST %TI8T 6617'82T 88T'T9E . 2 S334 [BUOIS59104d [BIOL TZE9L %9TT . stres 81SCL _ ST
0ST'sr %tr- 5955y SLLLY INOOY ADNIDYINT 0 %ST T6€TT 00S'ST 00TZOEZL
SY0'Ly %ES OTH'ET 697°8¢€ AVINYYHd 8L ET %0 Ts8's 6918 00TZOLTL
0 %0 0 0 pag Sums o %0 0 0 00TZrL09
SSTCT %TLT PTS'ST ¥z0'0s IYOIQIN 668 %9T T88'E 615V 9602T£09

S22y |euaissajolid

56Z'€02 %St 6TT'6TZ TeS'LIE _ sarddng 2301 £76TS %59 08L'%S S0E°06 _ 7T
0 %00T- 96 0 SQY0D3Y TYDIQIN 0 %00T- vz 0 00St09€E8
0 %00T- vLT 0 NOILLYHLISININGY 0O %00T- et 0 OTSPODES
1T %LL- 8181 Ty NOILYHLSININGY O %8z- S T4 00SY00€8
0Lv'L %0961 L12 SL¥Y NOILYYLSININGY /28T %6YET ] 0gET 00Z00ES
S9%°E %90T- L¥8'S (ovz) ADOTONHIIL NOILYINHO4NI SST'T %00T- 796 0 00090428
980T %YEL [’ £25°€ ADOTONHIZL NOILYINYOANI 0 %TL6T 90T 812 00570428
e % 8- 861 6L 1VIVY 1ed 80T %00T- w1 0 00Sr0PZs
0sz %0 0 0 NOILVHLSININGY 052 %0 0 0 00L¥00ES
807 %0 0 0 SNOILYY3dO INV1d 807 %0 0 0 00/70608
SyE %TLE 56 85701 AdvL3IQ 98 %00T- 6ET 0 00650008
0 %0 0 0 Av13id 0 %0 0 0 0040008
9/0°T %3EY- {rot'T) 7887 9NIdIINISNOH ¥8T %86T- (t9€) SSE 006¥0ST8
9187 %STE S 6ST'S SNOLLYYIdO LNY1d ££2 %01t T1E 985'T 0060608
7881 %3- Tre's £L0's NOLLYHISININGY O %EL- g8 7T 006£00€8
TIE %S 82 313 AMY13IQ TTE %TLT L 102 0060008
SLLTT %ET- 791’81 £90'7T AVLId LTL'S %8T- Sy OvL'E 00Z70008
€16 %55~ ¥9.'T 68L JINMD VIIaIN 76 %88~ vy 15 00670974
s %Qb- £79 vLE JINITD T¥2ICIN OET %001~ 95T 0 0T5¥092L

Je3aj 15e] 9% SoUelley Jo5png 1ea} 15e] oz SdUBLIB/\ 195png |emay

aleq 0] Jea) 9le( 0] YJluon

T20t [1idY ‘i poliad
S3ASN3IdX3 B INNIATY 40 LNINILVYLS d3Tiviia
VA ‘@[lInzay
aJeayj|eal [einy SWeEpY ise]



TLL'8S %IT 92L'68 £IL'66 Soueuajule|y g siieday [BI0L zSS'LT %6 TEY'TT 6LY'EY | 1z

0 %LL- LvL'T 86§ ADOTONHI3L NOILYWHO4NI 0 %00T- LEY 0 00790428
0 %0 0 0 0oy ied 0 %0 0 0 00790+Z8
[7B'EE %YI- TLL'SS 86T'8Y SNOILYYIdO LNV1d 9996 %LT EVE'ET SHZ'eT 00290608
0 %00T- 99 0 AYANNYT 0 %00T- LT 0 00790£08
0 %001~ 0zt 0 JINMDI¥2IqIN O %00T- 0g 0 0E€29092L
0 %00T- S9 0 JINITD V2103 O %00T- 9t 0 0TZ909ZL
0 %00T- (961°T) 0 IONVINGINY 0 %00T- (662) 0 ¥0T90YZL
0LE %LT- ¥50'9 oy JIONVINGIAY TET %06 ETST 6/8'C £0290¥%2L
0 %001~ 5174 0 INOOY ADNIDYHING 0 %00T- 41 0 00790522
0 %00T- TT 0 AdYYIHLIVIISAHd 0 %00T- g 0 007900ZL
0 %00T- TT 0 punosenn 0 %00T- € o} 00790STL
0 %z9- 6Ty T89'T ADO10IaYY 0 %TT- L0T°T $98 00Z90%TL
ThL'CT %IE 899'TZ SEE'ST WA SSLL %ST LIV'S [81'9 00T90ZTL
07T %861 £95 089T Do %¥60T THT 089°T 00Z90€TL
5% %001~ L9€ 0 AYOLYHOEY1 0 %00T- 76 0 00Z90£0L
2dUBUSUIEIA B saieday
LTB'EL %0T 879'0L LE6'P8 S3I[IIN |BI0L S8B'6T %8 - 79941 00T6T _ 0z
7TT'ET %ES S0S'8T 0LE'8T NOILYYLSININGY £EE9Q %zZS 9797 TE0L 004S00€£8
£€8 %99 Sy 06L SNOILYY3dO LNY1d €IT %88 6TT €Tz 00950608
0 %Te- [E8'T 't SNOILYY¥3dO LNV1d 0 %96- 65t 6T 00850608
VLT %S0T 7857 9vz'e IDNVINGINY ZE9 %00T- S6E 0 +¥08S0¥ZL
68T %TT STIZ'E L85 SNOILYY¥3dO LNV1d 0€0'T %IS ¥08 STZ'T 00550608
988% %85~ TTP'ET 908°s SNOILYYAdO INV1d ZTIZT %IE- GSEE 1ZET 00750608
9/1C %v8T LET'T TE2°E SNOILYY3dO LNV1d /S8 %0€ ¥82 0LE 0££50608
£9EhE %9T 9.t0E 905'3€ SNOLLYY3dO INVId 292'L %t 6T9°L 6L 00TS0608
saniin
| TLY'SET %t~ T8Y'LET £08‘TZT % 1s2J91uf |BI0L £€T'TE %t~ 0£8TE 0zZ5'0€ 6T
£SY %61~ 9/0'T a4 NOILVHLSININGY TTT %1S- 69T SZT Z0S800€8
SEVLE %L~ 094'vE 0sZ'zE 3SNIdX3I ¥IHLO E9%'8 %.- 069°8 €908 02560058
090°£8 %g- SY9T6 87£'68 3SNIdX3 HIHLO 799°2Z %E- T162C TEETT 01560058
6TS0T %0 0 0 3SN3IdX3I ¥IHLO O %0 0 0 00560058
£Z8'9p %60 T8t 256'99 @Juelnsu| |10l 6ISGT %SET S0TTT 19Z'se 8T
£78°9y %67 T8y 75699 HY¥v3-8VI1408d-SNI 6TS'6T %52t S0Z'TT 19Z'st 70180958

Jeapase] o7 S3UBIIE)\ 195png ieap 35e] o7 DIUBLIEA 198png jenjoy

aleq 0} Jeaj 31eQ 03 Yo

720z [udy ‘p poliad
SASN3dX3 B INNIATY 40 ININILVLS a3Tiviad
VM ‘B][IAzay
SJEJY}ESH |einy SWEPY Ise]j



8659 %0 0 998'E . ISN3IdX3 1930 ave LEY'E %0 0 €857 0ToTTOSS

(sv727'66L) %L6T- 080°gS (Ls7'v0T) ASN3dx¥3 L93a ava (T98'98T) %597 0LT'ET P0T'SE 0001TO8S
Aisnoosy ' asuadx3 1gag peg
| E20'6T %LL S8L6 EVELT judy |E10L 660'3 %te 9T vz0's ¥z
8vZ'6 %z- 6LY'6 1676 AVINYYHA $ZET %z- 0LET YZET 008404TL
SLL'6 %Z2ST 90¢ 0708 NOILYYISININGY S.T'9 %ST8 9z 00L 00£/00E8
0LL' %L 899°TT Y6T'LT sanq/s3ua3|\I/|oneIL [E10L BT6'T %TvT 16T 9v0°L | €7
792 %32 TEET €04'T NINQY ONISHNN 79T %8397 £€€E 768 0080 H8
0 %e- 000'T LL6 a¥v0od DNINYIA0D 0 %I6T 0sz LzL 00t30£€8
6TY %96- L6¥ 0t NOILYHISININGY 0 %001~ 72T 0 T00600£8
799 %LS- 08E'E EPPT NOILYYISININGY TSE %ET- Sr3 ¥59 00%7800€8
9L %00T- 7E 0 ADOTONHDIL NOILYINYO4N] 92 %00T- 98 0 00t80£28
0 %0 0 7971 1oy ied O %0 0 0 00¥80VER
0 %0 0 0 ONILNNOJIY 0 %0 0 0 DOES0STS
43 %00T- ¥6T 0 . ONId3INISNOH 0 %00T- 8t 0 00780518
0 %ESES 6 6.4 SNOILYY3d0 INY1d 0 %00T- z 0 00¥780608
0 %00T- 12T 0 Adv13Id o %00T- o€ 0 00%730008
852 %00T- 156 0 JINITD YIIGIN 0 %00T- 8€T 0 0E7809TL
0 %00T- 9 0 JINMD 1Y2IgaN © %00T- [4 0 02180924
9¥8T %0 0 SLE'Y DINM2 Tv¥2Ig3n (S2) %0 0 SLt'y 0T#8092L
0 %00T- LE 0 FIONVINSAY O %00T- 6 0 v0Y80vTL
058 %06T- ov6 (0sg) IONYINGNY 0S8 %001~ SET 0 £0¥80YTL
0 %00T- 000'T 0 AdYdIHLT¥DISAHd 0 %001~ 0sz 0 00¥8007L
0gT %049 = Tt ADO10IavY S8 %IV €T 65 00t80YTL
61T %¢- o 76¢ AYOLYHOSEYT 0L %00T- TOT 0 00%780£0L
TL2'T %G1 00v'T ST TY2IQIN LbE %ZE- 0s¢g 8E7T 00Y8TL09
san@/s3UneaAl/leneil
[losz'9nd %0 04819 8T8‘T9 S3sSU3dIT '3 S3NE] 2301 TH9'ST %t 89%'ST PET9T | T
(862'67) %THT T64'ST FLI'SE SIXVL S/0°9 %£9T 8Y6'E 9¥50T 10980898
09T %0ET 16 00E NOILYHISININGY 0 %00T- €T 0 0ZE800E8
£TT'6C %S~ TL8'EY PITIZ NOILYYLSININGY OtbTT %0S- 29601 97's 00E300¢€8
9zT %0E L6 9zT SNOILYY3dO INY1d 92T %6TY b4 9z1T 00280608
S89°T %983T £89 5S6°T AYINNYHL O %00T- TLT 0 00Z80LTL
8T %00T- LEE'T 0 AMOLY¥08Y1 0 %00T- YEE 0 00280.0L

S25U3017 '3 Saxe)|

Jeap1se] o4 SaUBLIE/ 399png [enioy

IETA 15B] oz 9oUeLIeA 193png |enioy
21eQ 01 JBBA aieq o} Yyuo

720z |1dy ‘v poliad
SISN3dX3 ® INNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS a3Tiviia
VM ‘OInzany
wumu_._a_mw_n_ _m.:._m mEm_uG« }se3



166'650T %0 0 0 ANNIATY LNVYD 0 %0 0 0 ¢C06064S

000°00E %0 0 0BE'0T INNIATY INVHD O %0 0 0 02060645
(£z0v86) %3S BSE‘6Y BEQ'LL INNIAIY INVED S0S‘Zh %BETE OrEZT [ANAAS) 000606£5
0 %0 0 1] : : suojjeuod [230L o %0 0 dizdo | €
59 %63 29 59z aWwoduj 1s3433u] [BI0L 0T %96SE LT 829 _ 0¢
59 %0 0 S9T JNODNI 1S3H3LINI 0T %0 0 44 000T0SLS
o} %00T- 89 0 LS3IANI AILDIYLSIUNN NO NIYD 0 %9tE LT 909 000Z0806
oW0dU| 1Ssa91uU|
LET'T6Y %E 9£000% 1£9°607 swodu| a7 Xel |P10] SSE/6T % 60001 S£9°T0T | 14
0 %00T- 0zZ0'66 0 AnaT [epads Ry 0 %00T- SSLYT 0 T0£80Z06
S98TET %S5 950'10€ §89'GET SSXEL 0 SWepY AM3] S9%'E9 %95- ¥9Z'SL 0o0‘ce T0.L80006
8E0'EET %0 0 88€Z0T Ano eiads noay 896y %0 0 £99°'5T 90480208
€LE'17T %0 0 855'TLT SOXe] 0D SWepy AMT ZZ5+8 %0 0 800'€y £0/80006
056'82L'T %0LT {ees'zoe) {ton'ogs) : SUOI}EJad(Q WO SWOodU| 19N £LETY %S0E . fesrze) (eow'esE) i 8z
S68LTLT %E ZHT'vS0'y 066°EET'Y sasuadx3 SuizesadQ 2101 p09°zL8 %S LLL'STO'T L[2T'S0T | iz
$SEBT %bS- £8'6h £69°22 J3Yl0 [BI0L 5994 YIE- : _ 89'TT 6658 5z
20TV %6L" SO0°TT BZET Poyied 1ZT %56~ TSL'T 9zT 00LEOFER
0 %0 0 0 SNOILYY3d0 INYId 0 %0 0 0 00£E0608
0 %0 0 0 Do %0 0 0 00LEQOETL
0 %0 0 0 A¥OLYHOEYT 0 %0 0 0 00LEOLOL
0 %0 0 0 NOILYYLSININGY O %0 0 0 0T9800E8
§58'TT %LS- 89.'8€ T0S9T NOILYHLISININGY 789 %LT- 7696 8Z0°L 009800£8
(toz'9) %958€ 00T 79L'E NOILVYLSININGY £69 %295 T4 't D0E600€8
0 %0 0 0 NOILYYLISININGY O %0 0 0 0TS800£8
€6 %0 0 0 LIy ied 0 %0 0 0 006E01Z8
(zni’zee) %862- 080°€S (sze'vor) jqed ped [e10L (T69°98E) %91 0LT'EL £59'9E W sz
(080°S) %0 0 (vEEY) AM3A0D3Y 1930 ava (£927) %0 0 0 000TZ08S

ieaj15E] ACEII 129png |eniay Jeaj 1seq oz SdUBLIEA 198png |en3oy

31eQ 03 1B9A a3eQ 03 YIUOW

220t |udy ‘¢ poliad
S3ISN3IdX3 B INNIAFY 40 ININILVLS a31IvLIa
VM |IAzHY
2Jedy}jeaH jelny swiepy jsej



fsos'er) 9%559- ¥0698 {945°28%) sasuadx3 JO §590XJ U] SaNuUansY 96E'ZEE %YTTT- 06T‘TZ (gee'viz) SE

018'696 %L £05'67F SZEL6Y ~ Sunessdp-uon WOLESWOIUI 1N ZZ0T6Z %LE 9LETTT SISHST W e
0 _ %0 0 0 Apadoid jo 3eS SSOT/UlBD B30 o . 1] 0 | 9¢
0 %0 0 0 d0dd 40 3T¥S NO SSOT/NIVD 0 %0 0 0 00200106
Kyiadold jo ajes ssoj/uien
0 %0 0 0 i . .DJJv3ileoL 0 %0 0 0 | g€
691'LLY %LL 6SE‘6Y 6ZVL8 SNUAJY JUBID |EI0L £S9°E6 %ETE OFETT ZIT'eS [43
695'6E %0 0 0 INNIATY INVHD O %0 0 0 /2060615
S6v'L %0 0 0 INNIATY INVED 0 %0 0 0 970606/
0 %0 0 0 INN3IATY LINVYD 0 %0 0 0 SZ0B06LS
0v6'c9 %0 0 0 3NNIATY LNVYD ZSTTS %0 0 0 €T0606LS

Ieaj 3se] oz SaUeliep 198png [enioy

Iesp 1seq 94 SIUBLIEA 128png [EN32Yy

21eQ 03 JBBA 2leq 03 yiuow

720 |1dy ‘i poliad
SISNIdX3 B INNIAIY 40 LNINFLVIS a31lvLad
VM ‘@[Inzay
aJedyjjeaH |einy sWepy iseg



East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSES
Period 4, April 2022

Month to Date Year to Date

Actual Blidget Variance $  Last Year Month Actual Budget Variance 5 Last Year
33,459 10,206 228% 22,910 Inpatient Services 136,546 40,824 234% 34,784
74,075 116,955 -37% 207,243 Swing Bed Revenue 200,632 461,099 -56% 391,732
74,918 63,279 18% 73,786 Clinic Revenue 300,480 253,116 19% 269,100
25,103 6,168 307% 13,900 Ancillary IP Services 132,043 24,672 435% 37,253
928,634 658,082 41% 613,219 Ancillary OP Services 3,878,276 2,632,327 47% 2,368,419
1,136,189 854,690 33% 931,058 Total Gross Patient Revenue 4,647,976 3,412,038 36% 3,101,28§!
444 915 -29,068 -1631% 27,391 Deductions from Revenue 1,550,645 -116,272 -1434% -1,223,615
691,274 883,758 -22% 903,667 Net Patient Service Revenue 3,097,331 3,528,310 -12% 4,,:-324,903JE
4,550 40,833 -89% 10,311 Other Operating Revenues 56,658 163,332 -65% 121,941
695,824 924,591 -25% 913,977.8 Total Revenue 3,153,989 3,691,642 ~15% 4,445,844!
451,529 504,845 -11% 480,991 Salaries & Wages 1,827,929 2,019,381 -9% 1,635,522
59,064 107,016 -45% 65,628 Employee Benefits 423,786 428,062 -1% 376,806
140,304 119,558 17% 193,090 Purchased Services 569,283 469,364 21% 531,309
90,305 54,780 65% 51,923 Supplies 317,521 219,119 45% 203,295
72,518 32,125 126% 76,321 Professional Fees 361,188 128,499 181% 159,402
61,687 67,716 9% 66,427 Depreciation 246,750 270,864 -9% 265,492
25,261 11,205 125% 19,519 Insurance 66,952 44,821 49% 46,823
30,520 31,870 -4% 31,237 Interest 121,803 127,481 -4% 135,471
19,100 17,662 8% 19,885 Utilities 84,937 70,648 20% 73,827
43,479 22,431 94% 17,552 Repairs & Maintenance 99,713 89,726 11% 58,771
16,134 15,468 4% 18,641 Taxes & Licenses 61,818 61,870 0% -16,230
7,046 2,917 142% 1,918 Education/Travel/Dues 17,194 11,668 47% 6,770
3,024 2,446 24% 8,499 Rent 17,343 9,785 7% 19,023
36,657 13,270 176% -186,691 Bad Debt -104,925 53,080 -298% -797,741
8,599 12,468 -31% 7,665 Other Expenses 22,697 49,873 -54% 19,354
1,065,227 1,015,777 5% 872,604 Total Operating Expenses 4,133,990 4,054,242 2% 2,717,895}
101,675 100,019 2% 197,355 Tax Levy Income 409,631 400,076 2% 492,277
628 17 3596% 0 Interest & Dividend Income 265 68 289% 0
52,212 12,340 323% 93,657 Grant Revenue 87,429 49,359 77% 477,469
0 0 0% 0 Donations 0 0 0% 0
0 0 0% 0 EACC 0 0 0% 0
0 0 0% 0 Gain/Loss Sale of Property 0 0 0% 0
] 154,515 112,376 37% 291,012 Net Nnﬁ-DperatinE Income 497,325 " 449,503 11% ‘969,745[

I 214,888 21,190 -1114% 332,386 Net Income (Loss) From Operations 482,676 86,904 -655% -43,808|




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #063968 THROUGH #064110 IN THE AMOUNT OF $516,654.70 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $504,126.95 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $180,778.18 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 25TH DAY OF MAY 2022:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

SECTION I
Date:  5/19/2022 Request is for: X Budgeted Item Non-Budgeted
Item
Department: Facilities Maintenance and Environmental Services
Item Requested: Maintenance Vehicle Replacement
Item Description: 2022 GMC 1500 Sierra Crew Cab
Reasons: Regulation New Technology
(Check One) Addition to Existing Services New Services
X Replacement _ Remodel
Physician Request Physician Name:
Explanation: Replacement of 2004 Dodge Truck.
This purchase was budgeted for $50,000 in 2022.
If Replacement: Age/Purchase date of current equipment 18 Years/Purchased in 2006
Priority Utilization: X Urgent _ Essential _ FEmergency Replacement __ Desirable
Usage per: _Multiple Day Week Month Year
Present Utilization: Projected Utilization:
Space: Is there adequate space in your dept for this new equip.? _X Yes  No
Special Requirements: Humidity Temperature Ventilation Electricity
Cabling Plumbing Space Training

Alternative to Purchase: What alternatives to purchase have been explored?
The 2004 Dodge currently has 183,370 miles, rust in the panels, a loose
front end due to the tie rod and ball joints, the transmission shifts roughly, the driver’s door hinge is

broken, and it’s had two engine replacements.

Page 1 of 3



Justification: ~ New Revenue

_ Cost Savings

_X_No $ Change
_ X Efficient workflow
___ Faster access to data
___Increased quality of patient care
~_Increased patient satisfaction
~ Increased employee satisfaction
_ X Increased community image

Item Requested (cont):

SECTION II

Quotes received from the following vendors:

Vendor | Quoted Price Date
Robideaux Motors Co. $44.119 5/19/2022
Lithia Motors, Inc. $45.595 5/19/2022
Dishman Dodge $48.170 5/19/2022

A minimum of two quotes is required.

SECTION III

Cost: Purchase Price: $44.119

Removal of old Equipment:

Site Preparation:

Maintenance Contracts:

(# of months of fiscal year not
covered by warranty * monthly
cost of contract)

Startup Supplies + 1 year:

Training:

Installation:

Estimated tax and freight: $5.881

Page 2 of 3



Total Cost of Purchase: $50,000

Calculation of Annual Savings
Or New Revenue:

Item Payback: Item Cost/Annual Cost Savings or New Revenue =

FTE’S: Additional FTE’s needed to operate equipment:

Manager

Item Requested (cont):

)

Administrative Team Leader

Administrative Approval:

CFO M—&/m 5/07.0 /J.Jc;?-g_
Signature " Date
CEO
Signature Date
Board Approval:
Finance Committee:
Signature Date
Board Signature:
Signature Date

Page 3 of 3



